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Over the past six months, much focus has been given to strengthening Rhino 
Ark as an organization.  This has been necessitated by the greatly expanded 
portfolio of conservation work we are undertaking, made possible by the support 
received through the Rhino Charge.  Indeed, this year’s Charge broke all records 
and expectations with a fundraise of KES 139 million. The sizzling intensity of the 
fundraise competition between Rhino Charge entrants, led by Stanley Kinyanjui (car 
62), Peter Kinyua (car 23) and Alan McKittrick (car 5) is a most promising and very 
welcome development.  These three cars alone raised a whopping KES 36 million. 
I offer a special thank you to the Charge competitors for yet another incredible 
effort.

Rhino Ark has adopted a new constitution, which provides better-defined objectives 
and expands the governance structure. In addition to the Board of Directors, 
formerly known as Trustees, an Annual General Meeting attended by up to 20 
members has been set up to support the Rhino Ark management team in the area 
of governance, networking, public relations and resource mobilization.  This is in 
line with the statutory requirements of the NGO Coordination Board that regulates 
the NGO sector.

A 5-year strategy for the period 2017-21 has been prepared, which articulates the 
vision and mission of the organization and spells out the six priority thematic areas, 
namely:(1)Protection of Kenya’s mountain forests, other threatened habitats and 
their rich biodiversity; (2) Engagement and education of adjacent communities in 
conservation; (3) Securing the connectivity between mountain forests and other 
threatened wildlife habitats; (4) Establishment of sustainable financing mechanisms 
for the conservation of mountain forests and other threatened wildlife habitats; (5) 
Advocate nationally and internationally for the conservation of the mountain forests 
and other threatened habitats, their wildlife and their ecological functions; and (6)	
Use of science to assess the impacts of, and review conservation interventions.  

A new management structure has been developed, providing for the strengthening 
of the Rhino Ark management team in the areas of resource mobilization and 
public relations. The strategy also broadens the resource mobilization base of the 
organization, with Rhino Ark offices in the US and UK now given specific fundraise 
targets. Endowment funds and payments for ecosystem services schemes are now 
key focus areas in Rhino Ark’s fundraise operations. 

These new developments reinforce existing operations and provide Rhino Ark with 
the necessary foundation to tackle current and emerging challenges affecting our 
mountain forests and their threatened wildlife.

Rhino Ark seeks solutions to the challenges facing the mountain forest 

ecosystems of Kenya, also known as the water towers. More specifically, 

Rhino Ark aims to:

•	 Conserve such ecologically precious indigenous forests and their 

provision of vital environmental services;

•	 Create a sustainable and harmonious environment that enables people 

and wildlife, including all flora and fauna, to coexist; and,

•	 Create and provide sustainable programmes for forest edge 

communities based on payments for ecosystem services. Such 

programmes and projects will be tailored to create income generation 

for the communities that support the conservation of natural resources.

Rhino Ark is committed to:

•  Mobilize stakeholders nationwide and internationally for initiatives to 

protect and conserve the habitat and promote managed use of forest 

products for the benefit of present and future generations;

•	 Raise funds and other forms of support to develop sound management 

processes over entire eco-systems; 

•	 Create frameworks where wider society and forest edge communities 

become involved in the management processes through public-private 

partnerships; and,

•	 Build mechanisms and management structures to prevent illegal 

exploitation of the forest habitat wherever it is threatened. 

In so doing all stakeholders will benefit and the flora and fauna, particularly 

endangered species, will be better secured.

Our conservation work is anchored in three key values:

•	 Protecting ecosystem integrity;

•	 Ensuring full involvement of and participation by local communities; 

and,

•	 Forming effective partnerships.
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Car	 Entrant      	 Posts	 Distance
		  Visited	 (Km)

5	 Alan McKittrick	 13	 46.356

42	 Neil McRae	 13	 48.408

38	 Sean Avery	 13	 50.626

46	 David Percival	 13	 55.901

39	 Peter Castle	 13	 57.052

3	 Gurmeet Mehta	 13	 57.349

1	 Don White	 13	 61.522

25	 Alasdair Keith	 13	 65.560

40	 Peter Francombe	 13	 66.467

21	 Michael Kontos	 13	 73.036

45	 Phil Tilley	 13	 88.811

33	 Tony Hughes	 12	 46.118

44	 Adil Khawaja	 12	 55.189

64	 Peter Bonde-Nielsen	 12	 59.643

63	 Tim Carstens	 12	 63.176

14	 Priten Patel	 12	 71.598

35	 Mark Tilbury	 12	 89.466

8	 Aadil Vaiani	 12	 119.977

28	 Torben Rune	 11	 51.288

19	 Petra Somen	 11	 55.037

37	 John Kanyali	 11	 56.892

52	 Hemal Pindolia	 11	 57.250

17	 Tanya Church	 11	 58.283

61	 Ekya Shah	 11	 67.305

23	 Peter Kinyua	 11	 67.659

24	 Jaspal Matharu	 10	 41.153

54	 Eric Goss	 10	 54.059

20	 Arbi Mussani	 10	 94.118

27	 Richard Keeley	 9	 52.363

12	 Wayne Barratt	 9	 54.225

50	 Mike Kirkland	 9	 59.870

47	 Teresa Sapieha	 9	 76.525

49	 Terry Childs	 8	 24.588

59	 Richard Baudry	 8	 24.790

22	 Gray Cullen	 8	 27.727

65	 James Hendriksen	 8	 38.014

58	 Simon Houghton	 8	 57.642

62	 Stanley Kinyanjui	 8	 62.179

32	 Ramesh Vishram	 8	 93.276

29	 Dipan Mediratta	 7	 31.464

11	 Mitesh Shah	 7	 33.688

55	 Darshak Patel	 7	 49.431

56	 Harveet Obhrai	 6	 19.653

51	 Dominic Rebello	 6	 24.008

41	 Eric Govani	 6	 27.002

36	 Adiran Wilcox	 6	 32.470

18	 Tej Sehmi	 6	 38.545

26	 Asit Patel	 5	 16.867

2	 Ian Duncan	 5	 17.780

34	 Rajesh Maini	 5	 19.277

60	 Rowena White	 5	 22.909

53	 James Boorman	 4	 9.738

7	 Mahesh Bhatti	 4	 19.379

15	 Anthony Stow	 4	 23.366

43	 Vishal Shah	 3	 17.613

13	 Dhanraj Matharu	 3	 39.952

57	 Brandon Barbour	 2	 4.875

9	 John Bowden	 2	 7.839

31	 Brian Kiondo	 2	 13.794

6	 Manee Choda	 1	 5.031

30	 Edward Johnstone	 0	 0

48	 Mark Glen	 0	 0

16	 Andy Hill	 0	 0

FUNDS AWARDS

1st David Schaefer Trophy: Stanley Kinyanjui/Magnate Chargers KES: 14,500,000 Car 62

2nd Diamond Trust Trophy: Peter Kinyua/John Macharia/Robert Kariuki KES: 11,215,000 Car 23

3rd Highest cash sponsorship: McKittrick/Knight/McKittrick/Smith/Ray/Bovard KES:  10,315,243 Car 5

EVENTS AWARDS

1st Overall (Duncan Mitchell Perpetual Trophy): McKittrick/Knight/McKittrick/Smith/Ray/Bovard Car 5

2nd Overall:  Team 42: Neil McRae Car 42

3rd Overall:  Team Bundufundi: Sean Avery  Car 38

Victor Ludorum (Land Rover Trophy): McKittrick/Knight/McKittrick/Smith/Ray/Bovard Car 5

1st in Class U: The Dik-Dik’s: Peter Castle Car 39

1st in Class M: McKittrick/Knight/McKittrick/Smith/Ray/Bovard Car 5

Coupe Des Dames (Tim Nicklin Perpetual Trophy):
Team Bushbabes: Sabine Kontos/Petra Somen/Catherine Coulson/
Lucy Waddington/Emma Morton/Millie Seagon

Car 19

Spirit of the Charge (Rob Combes Trophy): The Roving Rogues: Peter Francombe Car 40

Tim Samuels Gauntlet Challenge: Team 49: Patrick Garner/Terry Childs Car 49

Tiger Line 1 (Njia ya Ndume Award): Team Dirty Berty: James Hendriksen Car 65

Tiger Line 2 (Njia ya Ndume Award): Fat Rhinos: Jaspal Matharu Car 24

Kamran Fazal Memorial Trophy: Graham McKittrick Car 5

Properly shafted Award:
Mahesh Bhatti/Pier Luigi Vigada/ John Michino/Ashish Bhatti/
Pritpal Singh Wilkhu

Car 7

Most Meritorious International Team:
Gumtree 4x4: John Bowden/Simon Davies/Matthew Evans/
Michael Davies/Warren Evans

Car 9

The Kijabe Award: Team Douglas: Keith/Roberts/Piet/Jethwa/Mason/Ker Car 25

The Garmin “MMBA” Award: Bhaiji/Shafi/Saigar/Vaiani/Bhaiji/Anwar Car 8

We would like to express sincerest appreciation to all 
those who made it possible to stage the event:

ORGANISING COMMITTEE AND OFFICIALS
David Lowe - Chairman Rhino Charge Committee/Clerk 
of the Course
Christian Lambrechts - Rhino Charge Committee/
Executive Director Rhino Ark
Max Meinzingen - Rhino Charge Committee/
Logistics/Search & Rescue
Simon Welland - Rhino Charge Committee/Results
Stephen Grant - Rhino Charge Committee/Logistics/
Security
Gran Calder - Rhino Charge Committee/Logistics/
Security
Asim Shah - Rhino Charge Committee/HQ/Radios
Pierre Parsons - Rhino Charge Committee/Scrutineering
Tarsem Sembhi - Rhino Charge Committee/Water & Fuel
Valerie Gunputrav - Rhino Charge Committee/
Rhino Ark Liaison
Jeremy Andrade - Rhino Charge Committee/
Scrutineering
Anton & Belinda Levitan - Search & Rescue/Maps
Brian Haworth - Search & Rescue
Mike Cheffings - Gyrocopter Pilot
Colin & Tony Church - Competitor Information
Dr. Pramod - Event Doctor
Paul Udoto - Media Liaison
Devina Meinzingen - Social Media/Website/
Headquarters/Sponsor Liaison
Leah Levitan - Social Media/Website/
Sponsor Liaison
David Gachuche & Tom Kioko - Results/Rivercross
Eric Kihiu - Venue Check-in

Magdelle Dempers - Radio/Venue Check-in
George Gunputrav & Brian Williams - Venue 
Check-in
Willis Ojal- Security - KK Security Guards
Kim Bhari - Finance Field Audit
Jan Allan - Fixed Wing Aircraft
Malcolm Simon - HQ Infrastructure/Entry 
Database/Vehicle Safety Monitoring
Ross Field & Helen Feather - Radio/Guard Post 
Officer & Sponsor Liaison
Farnie Kruger - Aircraft Communications
Jason Levitan - Scrutineering
Jo Mills & Dhruv Shah - Scrutineering
Raymond Kibanga - Waste Sorting Station
Amar Desai & Tejash Joshi - Search & Rescue/
Radios

GUARD POST OFFICIALS 
Gran & Rosemary Calder, Willem Dolleman, Dave 
Green & John Porter, Nick Martyn, Kit & Andy 
Townsend, Geoff Dagger, Julian Cordingley & 
Nick Trench, Mandeep Rajbans, Brian Williams & 
Sue Allan, Henry Wainwright, Rainie Samuels, Kat 
Combes

HQ ASSISTANTS & LOGISTICS
Aparna Shah, Jinita Shah, Priti Shah, Bhaveshree 
Hirani, Brian Owango, Emma Lowe, Sue Haworth, 
Kate Mwangi, Donna Sheppard, Tracey White, 
Murithi Mutiga

MEDICAL TEAM
Dr. Pramod Shah, Erastus Rukwaru, Silas Maingi, 
Kevin Otindo, Japhlet Kagwanja, Michael Gitau, 

Dennis Otieno, Humphrey Wachira, Gitau 
Wambugu

RAFFLE COMMITTEE
Valerie Gunputrav, Gillie Hutchinson, Belinda 
Levitan, Leah Levitan, Devina Meinzingen, 
Kate Mwangi, Henrietta Remnant & Tracey 
White

GUARD POST SPONSORS/
SERVICE SPONSORS: 
Aberdair Aviation, Aqueous, Betting Control 
& Licensing Board, Bins Ltd, Boskovic Air 
Charters, Braeburn Schools, Canvas by 
Design, Capital FM, Castor Vali, Chloride 
Exide, Xpanda, Highlands Mineral Water, 
Ignite Africa Ltd, ITbiz Systems, KCB, Kenya 
Motor Sport Federation, KWS, KK Lodgit, 
KK Security, Liquid Telecom, Litchman 
Consultants, Maisha Flour Mills, Mantech 
Inflight Systems, Multiple Waste Paper Co., 
Nakumatt, Northscape Contracting, Pepco, 
Printfast, Ravenzo, Ramani, Rivercross 
Tracking, Safaricom, Southern Cross Safaris, 
Tarpo, The Iceman, Total Kenya, United 
Nation Office at Nairobi, AutoXpress, 
Craftsman Professional, Brookhouse 
School, Copy Cat, Hardi Kenya, Karen 
Vineyard Church, Greensteds International 
School, Little Red, Tangerine Investments, 
Satao Camp, Slater & Whittaker, Express 
Automation, Kenya Fire Appliances, Car 
& General, Garmin, East Africa Security 
Options

FUNDRAISE HEROES - RHINO CHARGE 2016 
MILLIONAIRE GOLD AWARD BY YEAR

OUR TEAM SPIRIT

Alan McKittrick, Jon 
Bovard, Graham 

McKittrick, Doungu 
Smith, Kyle Ray and 

Bruce Knight of Car 5 
receive their trophies 
after emerging first 

overall
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YEAR	   NAME	 AMOUNT 
2016	  Stanley Kinyanjui/Magnate Chargers 	  14,500,000 
2016	  Peter Kinyua/John Macharia/Robert Kariuki 	  11,215,000 
2016	  McKittrick/Knight/McKittrick/Smith/Ray/Bovard 	 10,315,243 
2016	  Tim Carstens/Team Aussie Rules 	  5,810,602 
2016	  Adhil Khawaja/”Ak44” 	  5,128,142 
2016	  Mark Tilbury/Hog Charge Team 	  4,217,525 
2016	  Manee Choda/Team Ole Choda 	  4,168,602 
2016	  Don White 	  3,161,344 
2016	  Sean Avery/Team Bundufundi 	  2,802,730 
2016	  Tony Hughes/Jeremy Holley/Team Hoozie 	  2,760,000 
2016	  Dominic Rebello/Deranged Rover 	  2,557,203 
2016	  Glen/Llewellyn/Beaton/Outram/Daykin/Harris 	  2,533,900 
2016	  Gurmeet Mehta/Hatarious Chargers 	  2,297,500 
2016	  Anthony Havelock/Team 42 	  2,179,708 
2016	  Peter Francombe/Shaun Miller/ 
	  Team 40 Roving Rogues 	  2,165,595 
2016	  Alasdair Keith/Charging Hippos 	  2,150,030 
2016	  Hemal Pindolia/Rhino ‘O’ Serious 	  2,069,000 
2016	  Priten Patel/Team Chomz 	  2,033,000 
2016	  Ravi Patel/Frying Squad 	  2,003,270 
2016	  Peter Bonde Nielsen/Car 64 	  1,841,168 
2016	  Teresa Sapieha/Girls In Pearls 	  1,762,535 
2016	  Tanya Church/Team Rhino Rouge 	  1,730,684 
2016	  Asit Patel 	  1,655,218 
2016	  Anthony Stow/Kifaru Kukaa 	  1,455,100 
2016	  Petra Somen/Sabine Kontos/Bush Babes 	  1,408,000 
2016	  John Bowden/Gumtree 4X4 	  1,393,032 
2016	  John Kanyali/Ole  Nkurunett 	  1,388,000 
2016	  Torben Rune Team/Wait-A-Bit 	  1,346,344 
2016	  Rowena White/The Laughing Hyenas 	  1,299,802 
2016	  Eric Goss/J Ole Vestergaard/Danish Team 	  1,253,000 
2016	  Adrian Wilcox/Team Aberdair Devils 	  1,240,075 
2016	  Rajesh Maini/Moto Moto 	  1,210,125 
2016	  Hill/Upstone/Waugh/Darche/
	  Braeburn Two Squared 	  1,194,557 
2016	  Mahesh Bhatti 	  1,188,092 
2016	  Gray Cullen/The Smiling Shenzies 	  1,179,980 
2016	  Kontos/Somen/Steel/Ashworth/Hechle 	  1,175,500 
2016	  Brandon Barbour/Team 57 	  1,152,355 
2016	  Terry Childs/Braeburn Seven Squared 	  1,149,738 
2016	  Mike Kirkland 	  1,149,537 
2016	  Richard Keeley  	  1,148,000 
2016	  Jaspal Matharu/Fat Rhinos 	  1,140,000 
2016	  Tej Sehmi/Amar Forever 	  1,075,610 
2016	  Ekya Shah/Team Sixty One 	  1,060,956 
2016	  Simon Houghton/Team SA 	  1,057,792 
2016	  Vishal Shah/Kurutu Chargers 	  1,053,000 
2016	  James Dodson/Team Dirty Berty 	  1,044,154 
2016	  Arbi Mussani/Ranger Team 	  1,038,000 
2016	  Brian Kiondo 	  1,038,000 
2016	  Ramesh Vishram/Cementers Racing Team 	  1,038,000 
2016	  James Boorman/Jamie Manuel/Team 53 	  1,035,250 
2016	  Aadil Vaiani/Good Times 	  1,019,000 
2016	  Harveet Obhrai/Big Foot 	  1,013,915 
2016	  Mediratta/Sharma/Team Land Mawe 	  1,011,875 
2016	  Richard Baudry/Victorious Secret 	  1,009,210 
2016	  Ian Duncan/Ktm Cruisers	  1,007,500 
2016	  David Percival/Team Scrufi 	  1,004,570 
2016	  Wayne Barratt 	  1,002,000 
2016	  Peter Castle/The Dik-Dik’s 	  1,001,496 
2016	  Dhanraj Matharu/Team Metal 	  1,000,000 
2016	  Ashwin Kapoor/Royal Chargers 	  1,000,000 
2016	  Edward Johnstone/The Internationals 	  1,000,000 
2016	  Phil Tilley/Team Loosey 	  1,000,000 
2016	  Darshak Patel/Bush Crawler 	  1,000,000 
	
2015	 Alan McKittrick/Bruce Knight/Kyle Ray/	 7,595,979
	 Graham McKittrick/Jon Bovard/Doungu Smith	
2015	 Peter Kinyua/John Macharia	 5,620,000
2015	 Mark Tilbury/Hog Charge Team	 4,546,925
2015	 Tim Carstens/Team Aussi Rules	 4,391,949
2015	 Stanley Kinyanjui/Magnate Chargers	 4,273,000
2015	 Chris Welles/Team USA	 4,038,384
2015	 Adil Khawaja/“AK44”	 3,384,000
2015	 Don White/Wait-a-bit Warriors	 2,853,115
2015	 Mark Glen/Team 48	 2,586,990
2015	 Peter Francombe/Roving Rogues	 2,051,595
2015	 Tanya Church/Team Rhino Rouge	 2,051,422
2015	 Gurmeet Mehta/Hatarious Chargers	 2,003,000
2015	 Sean Avery/Team Bundufundi	 1,680,960
2015	 John Bowden/Gumtree 4X4	 1,586,564
2015	 Wangai Kimeria	 1,568,000
2015	 Will Carr-Hartley/Team Forty Two	 1,547,673
2015	 Dominic Rebello/Deranged Rover	 1,501,283
2015	 Petra Somen/Team Bushbabes	 1,500,000
2015	 Mike Kirkland	 1,487,271

YEAR	 NAME	 AMOUNT YEAR	 NAME	 AMOUNT

2015	 Priten Patel/Team Chomz	 1,323,416
2015	 Adrian Wilcox/Aberdair Devils	 1,305,051
2015	 Peter Bonde-Nielsen/Team 64	 1,296,978
2015	 Ekya Shah/Team Six-T-1	 1,265,000
2015	 Torben Rune/Team 28 - Wait-A-Bit	 1,258,550
2015	 Andy Hill/Mbili Squares	 1,236,000
2015	 Rajesh Maini/Moto Moto	 1,231,000
2015	 Rowena White/Laughing Hyenas	 1,221,093
2015	 Hemal Pindolia/Team RhinOSerious	 1,179,001
2015	 Eric Goss/Danish Team	 1,169,287
2015	 Anthony Stow/Team Kifaru Kwanza	 1,155,748
2015	 Teresa Sapieha/Girls in Pearls	 1,153,029
2015	 Tony Hughes/Team Hoozie	 1,140,000
2015	 Ian Duncan/KTM Cruisers	 1,126,000
2015	 Jaspal Matharu/Fat Rhinos	 1,107,011
2015	 James Boorman/Team 53	 1,105,984
2015	 Edward Johnstone/The Internationals	 1,102,363
2015	 Jas Sehmi/Team Jazz	 1,094,107
2015	 Mahesh Bhatti/Car number seven	 1,093,015
2015	 John Kanyali/Ole Nkrunett	 1,088,000
2015	 Nishit Mediratta/Land Mawe	 1,083,000
2015	 Brandon Barbour	 1,060,600
2015	 Preeyesh Shah/Team Twenty Seven	 1,060,100
2015	 Ravi Patel/Team Frying Squad	 1,054,080
2015	 Michael Kontos/Team Trojan Horse	 1,050,500
2015	 Manee Choda/Team Ole Choda	 1,042,000
2015	 Jonathan Jackson/Hogs on Tour	 1,038,000
2015	 Ashwin Kapoor/Royal Chargers	 1,038,000
2015	 Ramesh Vishram/Cementers Racing Team	 1,038,000
2015	 Peter Castle/The Dik-Diks	 1,036,639
2015	 Tej Sehmi/Amar Forever	 1,025,365
2015	 Gray Cullen/The Smiling Shenzies	 1,021,779
2015	 Asit Patel	 1,017,063
2015	 Vishal Shah/Team Kurutu Chargers	 1,015,000
2015	 Neeval Shah/Team Douglas	 1,010,054
2015	 Harveet Singh Obhrai/Team Big Foot	 1,007,203
2015	 Arbi Mussani/Ranger Team	 1,002,000
2015	 Terry Childs/Braeburn Seven Squared	 1,002,000
2015	 Gai Cullen/Team Fargo	 1,001,000
2015	 Richard Baudry/Team Victorious Secret	 1,000,952
2015	 Sachen Patel/Bush Crawlers Motorsports UK	 1,000,186
2015	 James Dodson/Team Dirty Berty	 1,000,001
2015	 Ajitesh Kapoor/Team Kobe	 1,000,000
2015	 Felix Rembold/Lucys Riders	 1,000,000
2015	 David Percival/Team Possibility	 1,000,000

2014	 McKittrick/Ray/Jessop/Bovard/	 7,236,768
	 Knight/Smith	
2014	 Tim Carstens	 4,993,763
2014	 Mark Tilbury/Hog Charge Team	 3,826,684
2014	 Peter Kinyua/John Macharia/	 3,643,500
	 Robert Kariuki 
2014	 Stanley Kinyanjui/	 3,605,000
	 Magnate Chargers	               
2014	 Sean Avery/Team Bundufundi	 3,534,906
2014	 Gurmeet Mehta/Hatarious Chargers	 3,319,000
2014	 Adhil Khawaja/”Ak44”	 2,865,189
2014	 Don White	 2,723,262
2014	 John Bowden/Gumtree 4X4	 2,364,754
2014	 Peter Francombe/Shaun Miller	 2,164,962
	 Team 40 Roving Rogues 	               
2014	 Glen/Llewellyn/Beaton/Outram/	 1,875,801
	 Daykin/Harris 	               
2014	 Richard Keeley/Bush Kuku’s	 1,854,932
2014	 Mike Kirkland	 1,575,932
2014	 Torben Rune/28 Team	 1,547,700
	 Wait-A-Bit	
2014	 Peter Bonde Nielsen/The Titans	 1,431,545
2014	 Rajesh Maini/Moto Moto	 1,306,518
2014	 Gai Cullen/Team Fargo	 1,275,700
2014	 David Carroll/Team Rhino Rouge	 1,251,460
2014	 Anthony Stow/Kifaru Kukaa	 1,230,788
2014	 Priten Patel/Team Chomz 	               1,222,212
2014	 Petra Somen/Sabine Kontos/	 1,210,229	
	 Bush Babes 	               
2014	 Neil Mcrae/William Carr-Hartley	 1,209,387
	 Team 42 	               
2014	 John Kanyali/Ole  Nkurunett	 1,190,000
2014	 Terry Childs/Braeburn Seven	 1,157,000
	 Squared 	               
2014	 Hill/Upstone/Waugh/Darche/	 1,134,000
	 Braeburn Two Squared 	               
2014	 Ian Duncan/KTM Cruisers	 1,133,140
2014	 Dipak Halai	 1,121,000
2014	 Neeval Shah/Team Douglas	 1,110,562
2014	 Gray Cullen/The Smiling	 1,096,757
	 Shenzies	

2014	 Brandon Barbour/James Boorman/	 1,089,000
	 Team 53 	               
2014	 Kontos/Somen/Steel/Ashworth/	 1,088,875
	 Trojan	
2014	 Asit Patel	 1,075,068
2014	 Rowena White/The Laughing	 1,072,875
	 Hyenas	
2014	 Grant Mowat/Proudly Nigerian	 1,072,100
2014	 Peter Castle	 1,071,400
2014	 Mahesh Bhatti	 1,068,543
2014	 Hamish Ker/Charging Hippos	 1,062,500
2014	 Tony Hughes/Jeremy Holley/	 1,062,000
	 Team Hoozie 	               
2014	 Phil Tilley/Team Loosey	 1,058,500
2014	 Hemal Pindolia/Rhino ‘O’ Serious	 1,044,000
2014	 Jaspal Matharu - Fat Rhinos	 1,043,000
2014	 Manee Choda/Team Ole Choda	 1,039,000
2014	 Jonathan Jackson/Lordship	 1,038,000
	 Africa	
2014	 Ashwin Kapoor/Royal Chargers	 1,038,000
2014	 Ekya Shah/Team Sixty One	 1,037,531
2014	 Richard Baudry/Victorious	 1,035,108
	 Secret	
2014	 Ravi Patel/Frying Squad	 1,030,420
2014	 Adrian Wilcox/Team Aberdair	 1,025,212
	 Devils	
2014	 James Dodson/Team Dirty Berty	 1,018,665
2014	 Arbi Mussani/Kq Team	 1,014,000
2014	 Harveet Obhrai/Big Foot	 1,013,000
2014	 Edward Johnstone/	 1,011,485
	 The Internationals	
2014	 David Percival/Scruffi	 1,010,000
2014	 Christopher Welles/The Wags	 1,005,605
2014	 Preeyesh Shah/Team Twenty	 1,004,850
	 Seven	
2014	 Philip Holi/Team Catastrophic	 1,002,000
2014	 Eric Goss/J Ole Vestergaard/	 1,001,750
	 Danish Rc Team 	               
2014	 Vishal Shah/Kurutu Chargers	 1,001,000
2014	 Jaswaran Singh Sehmi/Team Jazz	 1,000,850
2014	 Tej Sehmi/Brck	 1,000,000
2014	 Felix Rembold/Rosso Italiano	 1,000,000
2014	 Mediratta/Sharma - Team Land Mawe	 1,000,000
2014	 Brett Sievwright/The Bush Cats	 1,000,000
2014	 Karim Fazal/Jens Hartmann/	 1,028,738
	 Team Nefaru

2013	 McKittrick/Hutchinson/Knight/	 12,098,283
	 Jessop/Smith/Bovard 	
2013	 Tim Carstens 	 5,655,879
2013	 Mark Tilbury/Hog Charge Team 	 3,926,977
2013	 Stanley Kinyanjui/Magnate Chargers 	 2,309,500
2013	 Tanya Church/Team Rhino Rouge 	 2,209,230
2013	 Christopher Welles/The Wags 	 2,152,700
2013	 Don White 	 2,106,010
2013	 Adhil Khawaja/Ak44 	 1,935,910
2013	 Gai Cullen/Team Fargo 	 1,785,405
2013	 Brandon Barbour/James Boorman/	 1,624,306
2013	 Peter Francombe/Shaun Miller 	 1,610,526
2013	 Glen/Llewellyn/Beaton/Outram/	 1,595,275 
	 Daykin/Harris 	
2013	 Teresa Sapieha/Girls In Pearls 	 1,481,000
2013	 Mike Kirkland 	 1,426,000
2013	 Sean Avery/Team Bundufundi 	 1,388,332
2013	 Preeyesh Shah/Team Twenty Seven 	 1,340,400
2013	 Gurmeet Mehta/Hatarious Chargers 	 1,274,000
2013	 Torben Rune/Team - Wait-A-Bit 	 1,230,900
2013	 John Bowden/Gumtree 4X4 	 1,222,384
2013	 Neil Mcrae/William Carr-Hartley 	 1,203,400
2013	 Hill/Upstone/Waugh/Darche/	 1,185,000 
	 Braeburn Two Squared 	
2013	 Petra Somen/Sabine Kontos/Bush Babes 	 1,148,000
2013	 Kontos/Somen/Steel/Ashworth/Trojan 	 1,147,000
2013	 Ian Duncan/Ktm Cruisers	 1,131,200
2013	 Ben Woodhams/Team Thirty Nine 	 1,105,300
2013	 Peter Kinyua/John Macharia/	 1,100,600
	 Robert Kariuki 	
2013	 Karen Mathews/Glen Mathews 	 1,055,789
2013	 Keeley/Priten Patel 	 1,053,096
2013	 Gray Cullen/The Smiling Shenzies 	 1,049,394
2013	 Dipak Halai 	 1,048,000
2013	 Raju Singh/James Singh  	 1,038,000
2013	 Grant Mowat/Proudly Nigerian 	 1,038,000
2013	 Hamish Ker/Charging Hippos 	 1,035,400
2013	 Ravi Patel/Frying Squad 	 1,027,837
2013	 Neeval Preeyesh Shah/Team Douglas 	 1,021,847

FUNDRAISE HEROES - RHINO CHARGE 2016 
MILLIONAIRE GOLD AWARD BY YEAR
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2013	 Peter Bonde Nielsen/Team Sixty Four 	 1,017,316
2013	 Terry Childs/Braeburn Seven Squared 	 1,009,000
2013	 John Kanyali/Ole  Nkurunett 	 1,008,000
2013	 Hemal Pindolia  	 1,005,000
2013	 Eric Goss/J Ole Vestergaard/	 1,001,567 
	 Danish Rc Team 	
2013	 Manee Choda/Team Ole Choda 	 1,000,000

2012	 McKittrick/Hutchinson/Knight/	 10,192,351
	 Jessop/McKittrick/Bovard 	
2012	 Mark Tilbury/Hog Charge Team 	 4,737,636
2012	 Christopher Welles/The Wags 	 4,411,124
2012	 Sean Avery/Team Bundufundi 	 3,809,160
2012	 Tanya Church/Team Rhino Rouge 	 2,766,036
2012	 John Bowden/Team Nine 	 1,889,390
2012	 Preeyesh Shah/Team Twenty Seven 	 1,674,002
2012	 David Percival/Scruffi 	 1,667,280
2012	 Adhil Khawaja/”Ak44” 	 1,510,898
2012	 Gurmeet Mehta 	 1,483,000
2012	 Don White/James Kelmanson 	 1,478,100
2012	 Stanley Kinyanjui/Magnate Chargers 	 1,426,901
2012	 Richard Keeley 	 1,410,980
2012	 Ben Woodham/Team Thirty Nine 	 1,398,900
2012	 Mike Kirkland 	 1,397,560
2012	 Glen/Llewellyn/Beaton/Outram/	 1,393,331
	 Daykin/Harris 	
2012	 Armstrong/Sapieha/Pinks In Pearls 	 1,311,000
2012	 Gai Cullen/Team Fargo 	 1,220,475
2012	 Ian Duncan (Ktm Cruisers) 	 1,182,600
2012	 Jamie Manuel/Brandon Barbour 	 1,148,450
2012	 Neil Mcrae/William Carr-Hartley 	 1,067,341
2012	 Grant Mowat/Proudly Nigerians 	 1,062,900
2012	 Petra Somen/Sabine Kontos/Bush Babes 	 1,059,045
2012	 Dipak Halai 	 1,043,000
2012	 Philip Holi/Know H2o Chargers 	 1,042,538
2012	 Nish Lakhani/Team Randy Kruza 	 1,040,000
2012	 Andy Hill/Del Upstone/Strange Rovers 	 1,034,240
2012	 Peter Bonde Nielsen/Team Garmin 	 1,031,056
2012	 Torben Rune/Team Twenty Eight 	 1,015,800
2012	 Peter Castle/The Elephants 	 1,005,811
2012	 Peter Kinyua/John Macharia/Robert Kariuki 	 1,005,000

2011	 McKittrick/Hutchinson/Jessop/	 11,509,015 
	 Jack/Knight/Bovard	    
2011	 Mark Tilbury/Hog Charge Team 	      4,019,733
2011	 Sean Avery/Team Bundufundi 	      3,465,190
2011	 Ben Woodhams/Team Thirty Nine 	      3,431,473
2011	 David Bromham 	      2,342,700
2011	 Preeyesh Shah/Team Twenty Seven 	      2,162,414
2011	 Peter Kinyua/John Macharia & Team 	      1,580,750
2011	 Gurmeet Mehta 	      1,578,147
2011	 James Kelmanson/Don White 	      1,574,003
2011	 Teresa Sapieha (Wacus) 	      1,465,900
2011	 Kit Kaberry  	      1,452,675
2011	 Adil Khawaja/Ngtrt Team 	      1,404,991
2011	 Gal Cullen/Team Fargo 	      1,287,775
2011	 David Percival/Possibility 	      1,287,000
2011	 Mike Kirkland 	      1,241,425
2011	 Stanley Kinyanjui/Magnate Chargers 	      1,179,000
2011	 Jacques Nell/Team South Africa 	      1,138,103
2011	 Ramesh Vishram 	      1,123,104
2011	 Gray Cullen/The Smiling Shenzies 	      1,117,908
2011	 Grant Mowat 	      1,101,000
2011	 Glen /Llewellyn/Beaton/Outram/Daykin/	 1,085,759
	 Harris 	      
2011	 Ian Duncan (Ktm Cruisers) 	      1,058,500
2011	 Nish Lakhani/Team Randy Kruza 	      1,015,070
2011	 Peter Castle 	      1,073,898
2011	 Rajesh Maini 	      1,000,536 

2010	 McKittrick/Trundell/Hutchinson/Jack/	 10,648,121 
	 Jessop/Porter	
2010	 Christopher Welles/Team Wags	 4,081,279
2010	 Mark Tilbury/Hog Charge Team	 4,066,163
2010	 Ben Woodhams/Team Thirty Nine	 3,998,863
2010	 Sean Avery/Team Bundufundi	 2,555,010
2010	 Tanya Church/Team Rhino Rouge	 2,050,539
2010	 Kit Karberry/Rcuk Vl Winner	 1,505,867
2010	 Glen/Llewellyn/Beaton/Outram/Daykin/	 1,375,530
	 Harris	
2010	 Petra Somen/Sabine Kontos/Bushbabes	 1,318,277
2010	 Gai Cullen/Team Fargo	 1,318,277
2010	 Michael Kontos/Jonathan Somen	 1,297,500
2010	 Preeyesh Shah/Team Twenty Seven	 1,228,263
2010	 Eric Goss	 1,171,800
2010	 Nish Lakhani/Team Randy Kruza	 1,128,392

2010	 Jacques Nell/Team South Africa	 1,128,000
2010	 Stanley Kinyanjui/Magnate Chargers	 1,099,001
2010	 Gurmeet Mehta/Hatarious Chargers	 1,082,911
2010	 Backer/Kortland & Team Tanzania	 1,082,500
2010	 Teresa Sapieha/Team Wacus	 1,081,000
2010	 Adil Khawaja	 1,055,000
2010	 James Kelmanson	 1,049,618
2010	 Peter Kinyua/Muhoho Kenyatta	 1,025,100
2010	 Mike Kirkland	 1,007,800
2010	 Jonathan Jackson/Lordship Africa	 1,000,001

2009	 McKittrick/Trundell/Hutchinson	 7,721,541
2009	 Mark Tilbury/Hog Charge Team	 3,316,397
2009	 Ben Woodhams/Team Thirty Nine	 3,001,723
2009	 Sean Avery/Team Bundufundi	 2,885,967
2009	 Jonny Havelock/Chris Welles	 2,408,891
2009	 Tanya Church/Team Rouge	 1,961,449
2009	 Glen/Llewellyn/Beaton/Outram/Daykin/	 1,593,943
	 Harris	
2009	 Peter Kinyua/Robert Kariuki 	 1,439,000
2009	 Michael Kontos/Jonathan Somen	 1,415,321
2009	 Preeyesh Shah/Team Twenty Seven	 1,404,077
2009	 Stanley Kinyanjui/Magnate Chargers	 1,339,000
2009	 James Kelmanson	 1,286,981
2009	 Sachin Patel	 1,261,608
2009	 Gai Cullen & Team Fargo	 1,261,561
2009	 Mike Kirklanda	 1,150,781
2009	 Backer/Kortland & Team Tanzania	 1,143,632
2009	 Ramesh Vishram	 1,108,000
2009	 James Gitau Singh/Edward Mwakio	 1,064,000
2009	 Nish Lakhani/Team Randy Kruza	 1,039,049
2009	 Mike Nolan	 1,038,000
2009	 Jacques Nell/Team South Africa	 1,028,750
2009	 Harveet Obhrai/Big Foot	 1,013,000
2009	 Teresa Sapieha/Team Wacus	 1,012,216
2009	 Adil Khawaja	 1,006,601

2008	 McKittrick/Knight/Trundell/Hutchinson/	 9,395,552 
	 Jessop/Porter 		
2008	 Mike & Sarah Higgins 	 4,261,390
2008	 Woodhams/Sickmueller/Roes/Du Toit/	 3,536,324
	 Matthewman/Coates 	
2008	 Avery - Sean, Patrick, Kuki/Mcbride/	 3,280,993 
	 Jethwa/Brainch	
2008	 Mark Tilbury & Hog Charge Team 	 2,962,708
2008	 Peter Kinyua 	 2,040,000
2008	 Mark Glen/Bryn Llewelyn 	 2,038,088
2008	 Tanya Church/Rhino Rouge 	 2,010,085
2008	 Gai Cullen/Team Fargo 	 1,402,266
2008	 Teresa Sapieha 	 1,215,000
2008	 Haiko Backer/Team Tanzania 	 1,196,600
2008	 Jacques Nell/Team South Africa 	 1,181,958
2008	 Nish Lakhani/Team Randy Cruza 	 1,163,000
2008	 Michael Kontos/Jonathan Somen 	 1,157,001
2008	 Preeyesh Shah/Rhino Charge Team 27 	 1,089,881
2008	 James Gitau Singh/Edward Mwakio 	 1,050,500
2008	 Ravi Patel/Frying Squad 	 1,011,560
2008	 James Kelmanson 	 1,007,270

2007	 McKittrick/Knight/Trundell/Hutchinson 	 9,275,754
2007	 Mike & Sarah Higgins 	 5,260,577
2007	 Mark Tilbury/Hog Charge Team 	 3,145,885
2007	 Ben Woodhams 	 2,855,397
2007	 Sean Avery 	 2,624,324
2007	 Tanya Church/Rhino Rouge	 2,549,026
2007	 Rob Collinge 	 1,962,806
2007	 Preeyesh Shah 	 1,707,076
2007	 Sapieha Girls 	 1,564,552
2007	 W Dolleman/Flying Dutchmen 	 1,508,370
2007	 Nish Lakhani/Team Randy Kruza 	 1,418,511
2007	 Gai Cullen - Fargo 	 1,280,000
2007	 W Carr-Hartley/N Mcrae/Justinlarby 	 1,236,150
2007	 Peter Kinyua 	 1,207,000
2007	 Jacques Nell/Team South Africa 	 1,153,000
2007	 Haiko Backer/Team Tanzania 	 1,100,050
2007	 James Kelmanson 	 1,060,147
2007	 Mark Glen 	 1,038,100
2007	 James Gitau Singh/Edward Mwakio 	 1,002,000
2007	 Ed Johnstone/Team International 	 1,000,808

2006	 McKittrick/Knight/Hutchinson/	 6,302,413 
	 Trundell/Pleasance	
2006	 Mike & Sarah Higgins 	 5,810,759
2006	 Rob Collinge 	 2,141,223
2006	 Tanya Church/Rhino Rouge 	 2,143,703
2006	 Ben Woodhams 	 1,938,527

2006	 Edward Johnstone/Team International 	 1,927,361
2006	 Peter Kinyua	 1,694,650
2006	 Mark Tilbury/Hog Charge Team	 1,665,531
2006	 Sean Avery/Bundu Fundi 	 1,616,693
2006	 Jacques Nell/Team Sa 	 1,261,100
2006	 Gai Cullen - Gargo Team 	 1,264,235
2006	 Willem Dolleman	 1,258,472
2006	 Preeyesh Shah 	 1,245,202
2006	 Mike Kirkland 	 1,243,040
2006	 W&M Carr-Hartley/Mcrae/Larby/	 1,124,400 
	 Francombe/Evans	
2006	 Nish Lakhani/Team Randy Kruzer	 1,078,000
2006	 Jan Kortland/Team Tanzania	 1,067,600
2006	 Michael Kontos/Somen	 1,060,000
2006	 Mbabu Muturi  	      1,051,200

2005	 McKittrick/Knight/Hutchinson/	 7,161,209 
	 Trundell/Pleasance	
2005	 Mike & Sarah Higgins	 3,491,890
2005	 Rob Collinge	 2,388,352
2005	 Tanya Church	 1,624,413
2005	 Mark Tilbury/Hog Charge Team	 1,618,900
2005	 W&M Carr-Hartley/Mcrae/Larby/	 1,523,100 
	 Francombe/Evans	
2005	 Hugo-Douglas Dufresne	 1,354,501
2005	 Edward Johnstone	 1,324,953
2005	 Sean Avery	 1,277,340
2005	 Nish Lakhani	 1,153,000
2005	 Mark Glen 	 1,111,215
2005	 Willem Dolleman	 1,107,345
2005	 Ben Woodhams 	 1,074,345
2005	 Mark Jefferey	 1,068,452
2005	 Simon Houghton	 1,039,000
2005	 Jonathan Stitchbury	 1,031,910
2005	 Mike Dowding/Rhinovices	 1,006,220
2005	 Asit Patel	 1,002,000
2005	 Jan Kortland/Team Tanzania	 1,000,112

2004	 McKittrick/Knight/Stubbs/Trundell/	 3,759,213
	 Hutchinson	
2004	 Mike/Sarah Higgins	 3,627,801
2004	 Terry Davies/Team Rhinovices	 1,598,591
2004	 W.carr-Hartley/N. Mcrae/Justin Larby	 1,319,900
2004	 W.dolleman/Flying Dutchmen	 1,253,501
2004	 Rob Collinge	 1,223,300
2004	 Jonny Havelock	 1,160,657
2004	 J. Stichbury/Douglas Dufresne	 1,112,311
2004	 Peter Kinyua	 1,060,500

2003	 McKittrick/Knight/Stubbs/Trundell	 5,295,484
2003	 Mike & Sarah Higgins	 2,999,547
2003	 Debbie Sha/Ark Angels	 2,210,655
2003	 T.davies/Dowding/Ryburg/Gromlyharrison	 1,394,333
2003	 N. Cahill/R. Campion	 1,187,146
2003	 Hog Charge Team	 1,155,340
2003	 C. Sawyer	 1,114,037

2002	 Mike & Sarah Higgins	 2,730,099
2002	 McKittrick/Knight/Stubbs 	 1,325,695
2002	 Dr. S. Avery & Crew	 1,300,350
2002	 Kahumbu/Kws/Eawls Team	 1,038,714

2001	 McKittrick/Knight/Stubbs	 2,617,690
2001	 Mike & Sarah Higgins	 2,290,901

2000	 Mike & Sarah Higgins	 1,517,858
2000	 McKittrick/Knight/Stubbs	 1,332,933
2000	 Hog Charge Team	 1,059,031

1999	 Mike & Sarah Higgins	 5,255,897

1998	 Mike & Sarah Higgins	 1,644,539
1998	 Stephano Cheli & Crew	 1,628,200

1997	 Mike & Sarah Higgins	 1,215,448
1997	 Cooper Motor Corporation	 1,000,000

1996	 Mike & Sarah Higgins	 1,010,552
1996	 Cooper Motor Corporation	 1,000,000
1996	 Stephano Cheli	 1,429,970

1995	 Stephano Cheli	 1,357,840
1995	 Symon Robinson	 2,000,020

1994	 Guy & Bella Bishop	 1,345,028

FUNDRAISE HEROES - RHINO CHARGE 2016 
MILLIONAIRE GOLD AWARD BY YEAR
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FUNDRAISE HEROES - RHINO CHARGE 2016 
MILLIONAIRE GOLD AWARD BY YEAR RHINO CHARGE UK RAISES

£4,250

On Sunday 18th September, the UK Rhino Charge, a day-long 
off-roading event and sister to the world famous Kenya Rhino 
Charge, raised £4,250 for the conservation charity Rhino 
Ark. The annual fundraiser took place in West Hoathly, West 
Sussex, and attracted teams from around the UK.

The competition included a number of stages for the vehicles 
to complete, including a tyre dragging race, a blindfold 
challenge and a navigation time trial. The event attracted 
competitors with varying levels of experience and saw a 
wide range of off-road vehicles compete, from the smallest, a 
Suzuki Vitara, to a large 4x4 Mercedes Sprinter van.

John Bowden of Gumtree 4x4 and coordinator of UK Rhino 
Charge, said, “It was great to see regular and new supporters 
and competitors entering UK Rhino Charge at Hook Farm on a 
lovely, summer’s Sunday and raising over £4,250 for Rhino Ark. 
As well as helping financially with the ongoing conservation 
work in Kenya, this event helps to raise awareness of the 
charity’s work in the UK.”

This year’s stakes were high as the Victor Ludorum (a 
combination of competition performance and sponsorship 
raised) is guaranteed a place in next year’s prestigious Kenya 
Rhino Charge. The award went to Preyen Patel who will now 
have the opportunity to travel to Kenya and compete against 
some of the most experienced off road drivers in the world.

UK Rhino Charge 2016 raised nearly £1,000 more than last 
year’s challenge and will make a sizeable contribution to Rhino 
Ark’s new projects in Kenya. After the successful construction 
of the Aberdare mountain range fence in 2009, Rhino Ark is 
now working on building a 450 km fence around Mt. Kenya. As 
in the Aberdares, the aim of the fence is to address human-
wildlife conflict and protect Kenya’s water towers. 

Pictures by Tina Hills
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Rachel Karanu’s first timer 
experience at the Rhino Charge 
with Car 62- Magnate Chargers

Car 62-Magnate Chargers has participated 
in Rhino Charge since 2009. This year I got 
the chance to be a part of this dynamic 
team in my first ever Rhino Charge event. 
The Charge day was the climax of a series 
of fundraising activities to win the most 
prestigious and coveted trophy of the day, 
the David Schaefer Trophy for the highest 
fund-raise in a single event.

The team exceeded all expectations by 
raising a whopping Ksh. 14,500,000 - a 
ground-breaking feat considering that 
the 2015 Charge had seen us raise Ksh. 
4,273,000. Remembering the activities that 
ensured our success brings a smile to my 

face. Behind every great team achievement 
there is a leader who gives direction and is 
passionate about winning. Car 62 has such 
a leader in Stanley Kinyanjui - ‘Stano’, the 
charismatic Managing Director of Magnate 
Ventures Limited, who had vowed to take the 
trophy home.

’Stano’ set up a Rhino Charge secretariat 
which comprised of the entire Magnate 
Ventures management team. The company’s 
leaders truly drove the agenda. Weekly 
(yes, WEEKLY!) progress review meetings 
were held. It was an agenda that was taken 
very seriously. Various fundraising activities 
were planned to include Individual Manager 
Fundraising, Corporate Fundraising and 
Partner/Supplier Fundraising. Magnate 
Ventures staff, myself included, had lots of 
fun putting together the fundraising events, 

among which were a Golf Tournament held 
at Muthaiga Golf Club in April and a Quiz 
Night held at Sarova Panafric Hotel in May. 
Naturally, I do not want to give leakage to our 
competition for 2017. The teamwork did not 
end there. A support crew was selected to 
be part of the Charge event, and the team 
swept into the venue in style in a Magnate 
Ventures branded fleet of 5 gleaming double 
cabin pick-ups, doing what we do best, 
“Keeping Visible”.

The Magnate Chargers competition team 
was led by ‘Stano’, along with our greatest 
partner and supporter Mburu Kangethe. 
Other members of the team included Sharon 
Wambua (Scout), Edward Muniu (Navigator), 
Ostrich Nyaga (Driver) and Charles 
Wambua (Head Mechanic). This year the 
team competed using an unmodified Jeep 

ALL HAIL THE 2016 
FUNDRAISE CHAMPIONS - CAR 62
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Wrangler instead of the usual Range Rover. The white Jeep, shiny and 
new, had swag! It was fitted with an LED scrolling screen highlighting 
our main fundraising sponsor, Sportpesa, which while quite a sight to 
behold, did not survive the event. Well…, they say it’s the thought that 
counts!

As this was my first event, I was eager to experience the legendary 
“Bundu Bashing” of the Charge and watch our team battle it out with 
the other competitors. It did not disappoint, and i enjoyed watching 
all the action. Our team managed to complete 8 checkpoints out of 
13. Afterwards, the bush party was off the chain, and I must say the 
stories I’ve heard didn’t do it justice. There were many people who 

attended and competitor team crews that showed up to celebrate 
their various accomplishments during the Charge… And then there was 
us, the spectators, who had the most fun at the Charge. Did I mention 
the camping? It was an altogether new experience for me but, I totally 
loved it: the camp fires and bonding with the team…Take me back! 
When it was over, ‘Stano’ had to bring the trophy home in style, and we 
left the venue in a victorious convoy.

To me the Rhino Charge will always be a very special event and I look 
forward to attending many more. The planning, fund raising and team 
meetings is the ultimate bonding exercise. Yet all this would not have 
been possible without our clients who were our greatest supporters: 
Sportpesa, Safaricom, Karen Hospital, UAP, Seven Seas, Family Bank 
just to name a few - Magnate Chargers Car 62 is indebted to you.

The main reason for the event must not be forgotten, fund raising 
for the protection of Kenya’s Water Towers. This sport supports 
such a noble cause. Protecting our environment is of utmost 
importance and the Magnate Team are proud to be associated 
with Rhino Ark and its conservation efforts in Kenya’s precious 
ecosystems. 

Where do we go from here? Car 62 can only grow bigger and 
better. I am excited at the thought of Rhino Charge 2017. To the 
rest of the participants, we say “bring it on!” See you there as we 
look to win the trophy again. 
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Car 1:
Mike Diesbecq, Roddy Benjamin, Eddy Verbeek, Graham Roy
Total Funds Raised: 3,161,344

United  Solutions, Kordes Roses, Gift Aid, Annemarie & Joost , Hatenboer Water, 
Gerjan, UFO Supplies, NIRP International,  HSI BV, Agventure Ltd, Juttsons Ltd, 
Geerlofs, Blooming Africa, Brabant, Olij Kenya, Syngenta, Schreurs, Greenlife, Eldoret 
Grains, Abdul Said, Ocean Agriculture, Dudutech, Verbrugge, Surdeng,  Bosman, 
Gedi Flora, PDI Screen Systems, BASF, Bayer, Flower Watch, Amiran, Carzan, Celtic, 
Dessing- Peter, Florensis, Kamaldeep Singh, Koppert, Mr & Mrs Levitan, Naivasha 
Horticultural Fair, Real IPM, Scar AB, Verbeek, VD Berg, Terrasol, Total Touch, 
Marania Ltd, Gordon & Vanessa Murray, Timaflor Ltd, Dennis White, Jeremy Froome, 
Stokman, Lime catering, Stuart Barden, Ball USA, Burgess, Ferguson, George Ray, A. 
Carmicheal, B. Nicholson, Arthur White,  Don White.

Car 2:
Ian Duncan, Andrew Pleasance, Anton Kinyanjui, Franco 
Checchini, Anthony Neilsen
Total Funds Raised: 1,007,500
LEE Funeral Services, Karachiwalla (NRB) Ltd, Nielsen Family, Moha, Jenny Duncan, 
Rolf Davey, Giro, Stephen Mills, Spirax Sarco Ltd, Andrew Dang, Xado EA, Duluth, 
Waligood, K. Jones, Palmer Court, Pepco Kenya Ltd, Ruth Vaughan, John Buckle, 
Paul Simkin, Squeeks Vaughan, Amaar Slatch, Kaua Melesi, Altaf Ganatra, Mr & 
Mrs Cockerill, Youjaus Insurance Brokers Ltd, Pipe Manufacturers Ltd, Baker Tilly 
Meralis, Instarect Ltd, Netta Ruthmann, Liquid Telecom Ltd, D. White, De Souza, 
Johnson, Simba Safaris, J.Waithaka, CJ Vergen, P.A.T Hardware, Van Vollenhoven, 
B. Mwangi, Troughton, Kelly, O’Shea, Smith, Walimohammed, Omondi, Berkhout, 
Guiton, Muturi, Ecta Holdings, Morton, White, Martin, Wanday, Shah, Dawson, 
Beta Hardware, Butt, Mburu, Dykes, Robinson, Tinkler, Blackstock, Bhandari, Sport 
Motocycles Ltd.

Car 3:
Gurmeet Mehta, Adnan Khalid, Aman Sodi
Total Funds Raised: 2,297,500
Basco Paints (K) Ltd, Apex Steel Ltd, Ramboo Colourcane Ltd, MFI Consulting & 
Technology Ltd, Ambar Enterprise Ltd, Cannon Assurance Ltd, Baltech Agencies, 
Giro Commercial Bank Ltd, Travelshoppe Company Ltd, Wire Products, Premier 
Foods, Galana Oil, Contract Carpeting, Renocan, Mahinder Locks, Kamini Mehta, 
XCMG, Nile track, Vivo Energy, Unifilters Kenya Ltd,  ELB E.A Ltd, Sany Heavy 
Industries Co. K, Jivans Automobile (K) Ltd, Ramji Haribhai Devani Ltd – Trading, 
Bilco Engineering, Crown Paints (K) Ltd, Farm Engineering Ind. Ltd, Pipe 
Manufactures Ltd, Mutsimoto Motor Co. Ltd, Mitsuba Auto Spares, Mukesh J. 
Shah & Kamini M. Shah, J.W Seagon Co. Ltd, PKF Foundation, C.G Retread (NRB) 
Ltd, ELB East African Ltd, Athi Minerals, Athi Stores, Sparetech Trading, Freight 
Consultants, Ol Tukai Lodge, Parklane Construction, Shilpa Haria, Landmark 
Holdings Ltd, Mattan Construction, Fine Woodworks ltd, Chandaria Industries, 
Yadav Jani, Sanaya Kapoor, Bhavnish Chandaria, Snchal Patel, Shamil Patel, 
Ensing Actos, Trading Maintenance Services,  Tata Africa Holdings, SS Mehta  & 
Sons, Spar Drilling Co. Ltd.

Car 4:
Liz Rihoy, Ben Olinya, Njenga Kahiro, Simon Ashley, G Rihoy, 
Jock Rihoy
Total Funds Raised: 38,000
Elizabeth Rihoy.

Car 5:
Alan McKittrick, Bruce Knight, Graham McKittrick, Doungu 
Smith, Kyle Ray, Jon Bovard
Total Funds Raised: 10,315,243
Aisha Labels Converters, Alliance Control Agencies, Almandine Corporation, 
Alpha Fine Foods Limited, Associated Battery Manufacturers (E.A.) Limited, Bags 
& Envelopes Converters Limited, Barico Maintenance Limited, Baxex Millers 
Limited, Beachlines Limited, Bio Food Products Limited, Blackwood Hodge 
(Kenya) Limited, Bresky Foundation, Bullpak Limited, C- Lines International, 
Career Connections (K) Limited, Cebit Cargo, Chloride Exide (K) Limited, City 
Signs Limited, Civil Engineering Design (K) Limited, Color Mac, Coulson & 
Harney Advocates, Danros Limited, Data Centre, Davisum, Deloitte & Touche 
Limited, Desbro Kenya Limited, Devenish Nutrition, Dovecote Company Limited, 
Dreamcoat Automotive , Eagle Vet Kenya Limited, Engineering Development 
Limited, Ennsvalley Bakery Limited, Escarpment Limited, Eurolivestock 
Products, Even Products Limited – UK, Fastlane Freight Forwarders Limited, First 
Chartered Securites Limited, Flamco Limited, Gallagher Power Fence Systems, 
Gaston Battery Enterprise Development Limited, Geerlofs Kenya Limited, 
Genafrica Kenya Limited, Golden Wheels, Green Resource Exploration (K) 
Limited, Gurain Enterprises Limited, Hard-Tech Industrial Supplies Ltd., Hautech 
Business Systems, Industrial Launderers & Cleaners, Integrated Ymr Partnership 
Limited, Jack Tours, Juncus Enterprises, Kaplan & Stratton Advocates, Kel 
Chemicals, Kenchic Limited, Kisima Farm Limited, Kyevaluki Services Limited, 

Lomas + Lomas, Mafrick, Magana Holdings Limited, Makaa Safi Enterprises, 
Mana Suppliers Limited, Marks Enterprises Limited, Media Edge Interactive 
Limited, Mjengo Limited, Morningstar Corporation, Multidimensional 
Engineering Ltd, Nas Plastics Limited, Nas Servair, National Milling Corporation 
Limited, Netvoice Systems Engineering Limited, New Muthaiga Greengrocers, 
Nic Bank Limited, Nutcracker Limited, Nutreco Nv, Nyatarugu, Nzalani Limited, 
Old Tufnell Limited, Osprey Plastics Limited UK, Oxford Export Services, Palamco 
Company, Pan African Business Enterprises Ltd., Panorama Technical Services 
Limited, Papyrus Africa Limited, Pembe Flour Mills, Plastlink Enterprises 
Ltd, Polyworld Sendirian Herhad, Prime Cartons Limited, Priyann Enterprises 
Limited, Prompt Products Limited, Pyramid Packaging Limited, Quality Plus 
Lab Serves Limited, Rib Consulting, Rift Valley Products, Rigor Systems Limited, 
Rob Dewar Publicity, Seaboard Coproration America, Seaboard Overseas South 
Africa, Sheffield Steel Limited, Sofrin International, Specialised Fibre Glass 
Limited, Standard Engineering Works, Steelstone, Strangco Trading Limited  
UK, Tandu Alarm Systems Limited, Teamtech General Supplies Company Ltd., 
Thames Electricals, The Acts Institute, Trade House Africa Limited, Trefi East 
Africa Limited, Tulla Reserve, Turtle Sigma Kenya Limited, Tyremasters Limited, 
Ubbink East Africa Limited, Unga Farm Care Limited, Unga Limited, Uzuri 
Foods Limited, Yogitech Industrial Supplies Ltd., Aggrey Mukolwe, Andanje 
Mwairumba, Ann Tiba, Azim Sultan Nurani, Dave Moore, David & Sally Dannov, 
David Brice, David Micklem, Dickson Jawichre, Dominic Dimba, Donald Wilson, 
Dr. Philip Kahenya, Dr. Rosemary Dolan, Duncan Sifunah, Feisal Abdalla Islam, 
Ian Baxter, Ivan Mckee, James Nyutu, Jinaro Kibet, John Billett, Jonathan 
Slater, Kanini Haraka, Leah Tuitoek, Lennie Milne, Martin Hanna & Partners, 
Mr & Mrs Vitalis Ojode, Mrs. Alison Ndegwa, Muraya Muiru, Nick Hutchinson, 
Oliver Keeble, Paul Sigombe, Philip Coulson, Richard Harney, Robert Dewar, 
Robert Kabogo, Robert Thieme, Samson Mutuku, Timothy Mulwa, Tony Linter, 
Wardens, William Wilson.

Car 6
Manee Choda
Total Funds Raised:  4,168,602
Greaves Cotton Ltd, DBH, SS Hotels Ltd, Royal Court Hotels, Huan Sung, 
Kingsway Tyres, Overseas Exports, Shami Ghai, Nawaz Moghji, Shaheed 
Wissanji, Rohin Vohra, Flamingo Hill Camp, Lakira Camp, Mara Crossings 
Camp, Bahco, Kenroid Ltd, Kardinkumar Jivanlal, Raikundalia, Knight Frank Ltd, 
Granville A Calder, Tyre Master Ltd, Mars Security Ltd, Sandy Vohra Foundation, 
DBH Global Holdings, Manee Choda.

Car 7
Mahesh Bhatti, Robert De Jong, Ashish Bhatti, John Michino
Total Funds Raised: 1,188,092
Ruedi Steiner, Christoph, Rupert Batstone, John Batten, Jan Geu Grootenhuis, 
Ilaria, Matthew, Nigel and Kate, Ruby Bird, Jules Delahije, Eric, Mr. M N Perera, 
Florain De Clercq, Kabuito Contractors, Contact Network International Ltd, 
Lifecare Int. Ins. Brokers Ltd, Destination Kenya Ltd, Executive Rental Ltd, TLC 
International Ltd, Placid View Properties, Security Group Kenya, Paul N +/or 
Maria C.W.V, Mr Jonathan S Philip Coulson, Mr Jeroen Lucas De Clercq, Fredrick 
Kyalo Mulandi, Mahesh Bhatti.

Car 8 
Aadil Vaiani, Taha Bhaiji, Sufiyan Mohammed, Bhupesh 
Khatri
Total funds Raised: 1,019,000
Rajchem Polymers Ltd, Saigar & Company, Timber World Ltd, Bollore Africa 
Logistics Kenya Ltd, Summiso Harlingham Auto Care, Bayer East Africa Ltd, APA 
Insurance Ltd, MFI Document Solutions, Transwide Pharmaceuticals, Alfred 
Lenana Wambugu, Vaiani Aadil.

10

R
H

IN
O

 C
H

A
R

G
E

RHINO CHARGE 2016 CAR SPONSORS



Car 9
Matt Evans, Warren Evans, Sqlack Evans
Total Funds Raised: 1,393,032
Rongai Workshops, Alastar +Damian Fison, Susie Armstrong, Hamish Grant, Martin 
Evans, Christine Campbell Clause, Derek Pirrie, The Bundu Fundis, Fiona & Steve, Kit, 
Vivo Energy, Ace Motors, Wilkori Building & Civil Eng, Cassini & Tonolo Ltd, Shilpas 
Traders, Peerless Tea Services, Crown Paints (K) Ltd, Mr & Mrs Ballard, Agriquip 
Agencies, KE-NRG Ltd, SKF Kenya Ltd, M. Davies, S. Davies, James Finlay (Kenya) Ltd, 
HM Clause, Mark Adman, John Bowden, Chris Ballard, Elizabeth Ambani, Marshall 
Flowers, E.A Packaging Ind.

Car 10
Christopher welles
Total Funds Raised: 999,500
Christopher Welles.

Car 11
Ravi Patel, Ashwin Gidoomal, Chets Mukherjee, Sachin Patel, 
Mitesh Shah
Total Funds Raised: 2,003,270
Greenspan Agri-Tech PVT Ltd, Ganatra Plant & Equipment Ltd, Elgon Kenya Ltd, Airflo 
Ltd, GA Insurance Ltd, Dodhia Packaging Ltd, Carton Manufactures Ltd, BTB Insurance 
Brokers Ltd, Amiran Kenya Ltd, Subati Flowers Limited, Zenith Steel Fabricators, 
Rapid Communications Ltd, Giro, Snehal Patel, Ashwin Gidoomal, Robert Ondhowe 
Ishmila Unnik, Kingsway Tyres, Bhavesh Luhar, R&R Plastics, Armaan Ltd, Mitesh Shah, 
Innovative Apps, Porsche Centre Nairobi, Shiron Nyayieka, Sigma Supplies, Sachin Patel, 
Nalini & Ravi Parmar, Interplant Roses E.A Ltd.

Car 12
Wayne Barratt
Total Funds Raised: 1,002,000
 Motonguvu E.A Ltd, Platinum Credit Ltd, Daniel Hill, Wayne Barrat.

Car 13
Dhanraj Matharu, Amardeep Sabherwal, Peter Mutua, Kamau 
Mariga, Imran Khan, Navjit Ghatura
Total Funds Raised: 1,000,000
Dhanraj Matharu, Innovative Planning & D. Consultants, Navjit Singh Ghataura, 
Khimasia Foundation, Bharat Bulsara & Archna Bulsara, Harminder Singh Ghaley, East 
African Tanners K. Ltd, Navraj Singh Ghataura, Vijay Laxmi Kavia, Nayen Kavia, Jasmeer 
Kaur Sidhu/Manik Choda, Bhupinder S. Bhogal, Techpro Systems Ltd, Zenith Steel 
Fabricators Ltd, Alpine Autoparts Ltd, Roy Hauliers Ltd, Chirag Sumantbhai Amin, The 
Skate Studio Ltd, Mitesh Chauhan, Karunkumar Jivanlal Kaikundalia, Singh Retread Ltd, 
Navjit Singh Ghataura, Metal Equipment Co. Ltd. 

Car 14
Vishal Shah, Numeir Khan, Joe Mrema, Shishir Patel, Jesse Soleil
Total Funds Raised: 2,033,000
Prime Bank, Freight Consulting Ltd, Mayfair Insurance Ltd, Copycat Ltd, Intra Africa 
Assurance Co Ltd, Pan Pharmaceuticals Ltd, Meditec Systems Ltd, Nairobi X-Ray 
Supplies Ltd, Vanguard Powersol Ltd, Fuji Kenya Ltd, Anjay Patel, Bharatkumar Patel, 
Peter Kenneth, Priten Patel, Parag Patel, Rupa Desai, Vishal Patel, Pooja Patel, Purvi 
Patel, Velde Vainio, Payal Radia, Seema Patel, Harry Amin, Dipan Patel (Toolcrafts Ltd), 
SilaAfrica Kenya Ltd, Bharat Patel, Rusmi Patel.

Car 15
Mark Reading, Andrew Stanley, Oreste Casadio, Chris Holmes
Total Funds Raised: 1,455,100
Duncan, Jill, Ellie, Alison, Ross Family, Jonathan Mills, Jev, Formedia Marketing and 
PR, Red Dot Engraving, Karen Hospital, Rentworks East Africa, Paul Statham, Barcadi 
– William Lawsons, Finlays, Talisman Restaurant, Purdy Arms, Liquid Telecom Ltd, 
Jeremiah Mwaniki, Natasha O. Danielo, Tradall SA, Media Made In Africa

Car 16
Ajitesh Kapoor, Rihaz sidi, Rizwan Jiwani, Harry Patel, Paras Shah
Total Funds Raised: 1,194,557
Hall Equatorial Ltd, Five Forty Aviation Ltd, Centaur Ins. Brokers Ltd, Tom Julius 
Onyango, Mehta Electricals, Joel Darche (Black Diamond), Braeburn, Kibo Africa, Gulf 
Energy Ltd, Aussie Phil Lawlor, Eddie Johns, Braeside School Staff, Animet Ltd, Pacific 
Aviation, Rosewood Furniture Manufacturers, Microskills Information Technologies, 
Image First East Africa, William George Atkins, Better Globe Forestry, Kigogota 
Enterprise, Andrew Hill.

Car 17
Tanya Church, David Carroll, Russell Neylan, Mort McCloy, 
Tonci Tadil
Total Funds Raised: 1,730,684
Sue, Jackie, Paul Cheshire, Steve Lomas, Henry Sugden, Bob Lock, Becci Cooke, 
Jonno, Jeff Rinsdale, Spunge + Nellie Nunn,  Dan Acer, Don Anderson, Ben 
Milam, Pat + Chris Baker, Maybush Locals, Nokes Family, Dave + Nicky Pinner, 
Keith Borroughs, Lewis Risdale, Sarah Ray, Robert Lock, Dan, Lewis Risdale, Liz 
Drummond, Mike and Nancy Dormaille, Mark Rex Alvin, Erin & Gerald Johnson, 
M. Ogilvie- Thompson, Harkamal Singh Mann, Bubayi Products, Vikram Gill, 
Stuart Herd, Rory Green, Coke, Clifford Neylan, Airspray, Quantum Power E. 
Africa, Energy Trading Company, Mort McCloy, Tonci Tadil, Ecoscapes, Chloride 
Exide, Pepper Concept, Pat + Sara Neylan, JS Hardware, Siemens, Tanya 
Church, Rome Plow Company, BO Johansson, Colin & Nicole Church, C Power 
Consulting Ltd.

Car 18
Tej Sehmi, Kevin Mcgee, Philip Walton, Karan Sehmi, Paul 
Weaver, Jasdeep Sehmi
Total Funds Raised: 1,075,610
Alan McKittrick, Al Dobowi, Atlas International, BRCK Ltd, Mountain Ministries, 
Tej Pakrash

Car 19
Petra Somen, Sabine Kontos, Emma Morton, Catherine 
Coulson, Lucy Waddington, Millie Seagon
Total Funds Raised: 1,408,000
Access Kenya Group Ltd, Healthy U 2000 Ltd, Petra Somen, NIC Bank, J&P Somen, 
C. Coulson, Crosdon Ltd, Amiran (K) Ltd, The Real IPM Company, Emma Morton, 
Sabine Neinzingen, Design for Living Ltd, Jonathan & Petra Somen.

Car 20
Arbi Mussani
Total Funds Raised: 1,038,000
Arbi Mussani, Crownscope Insurance, Global Freight Logistics Ltd.

Car 21
Michael Kontos, Jonathan Somen, Derek Steel, Jeremy 
Ashworth, Richard Hechle
Total Funds Raised: 1,175,500
Bayer E. Africa Ltd, NIC Bank, Lauser Technologies, Travel Affairs, Netpro 
Company Ltd, Tripple Twin Logistics, Magnatec Solutions Ltd, Mart Networks 
Kenya, Aon Systems Ltd,  Royal Media Services, Kabunwa George Muriuki, 
Dealtech Logistics and Services, James Finlay Kenya Ltd, Rahisi Rahisi Tel Ltd, 
Sanjac Packaging Ltd, Uchumi Quick Suppliers Ltd, Sketch Studio, Nyachoti & 
Co Advocates, Datacore Systems, Dimension Data Solutions Ltd, Michael Kontos.

Car 22
Gray Cullen, Guy Western, Tony Binks, Peader Brehony, Peter 
Tyrrell
Total Funds Raised: 1,179,980
Jane Lee, Samuel Merson, Hugh and Lana, Janice and Richard Beatty, Ray 
Conroy, Garrett Fullam, Julian, Nicole and Dan, Mary O Connor, Aisling, African 
Environments, Michael Novak, Jamie & Meg, Tiffany, Greg and Claire, Joshua, 
General Motors (James Kanyangi), Peter Tyrell, Taurus Solutions Ltd, Gray 
Cullen.

Car 23
Peter Kinyua, John Macharia, Tomie Hellerstad, Tom Morton, 
Moses Nyagah, Robet Kariuki
Total Funds Raised: 11,215,000
Amolo Gachoka & Company Advocates, Ashu Puri, Ben Mutiso, BM Security 
Ltd, Centurion Cable Network, Chris Getonga/Black Gold Investments Ltd, 
Cubic Business Solutions Ltd, Diamond Trust Bank, Dilesh Bid/BTB Insurance 
Brokers Ltd, Directline Assurance, Dr. Eric Kahugu, Emilio Mugo, Emma & Johan 
Mistiaen, FCM/Hamisi Guchu, Fred Michuki, Funsho Allu, Myan International, 
ICEA Lion Group, Intercontinental Consultants (PK), Intex Construction, Invesco, 
James Maina Ndegwa, Jamii Telkom Ltd, JJ Okwaro, John Macharia, Karirana 
Estates Ltd, Kevin McCourt, Kitmin, Lariak Landscapes/Robert Kariuki, Maryanne 
Kirubi/Croydon Ltd, Mira Hemal Bid-Shah, Mohammed Nyaoga, Motor Mania, 
Muhoho Kenyatta, Oliver Von Kauffman, Papyrus Africa Ltd, Peter Kinyua, 
Porsche Nairobi Centre, Radar Security, Radio Africa, Robert Kariuki, Safaricom 
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Ltd, Sammy Weya, Servicoff Ltd, Sophie Kinyua, The River Café Gigiri Ltd, The 
River Café Ltd, Tim Espir/Tuton, Travel Associates, Travelshoppe Company Ltd, 
William Kabogo, Mike Mason, Tom, Sholto and Elspeth, Diane de Guzman, 
Yvo, Jan, Nicholas Dierick, Christophe, Al Hay, Rachel Ngola, Murtaza Kanani, 
Fedrick, Bob Morgan Services, Hyan International, Direct Line Assurance, Dr Eric 
Mulami, Komin Holdings. 

Car 24
Jaspal Matharu, Jatinder Thethy, Kishan Bhanderi, Keith 
Henrie
Total Funds Raised: 1,140,000
Nirbhan, East African Elevator Company, AAA Covers, AMS Properties, Karen 
Provision Stores, Farm Engineering, Suleiman, Ideal Manufacturing, Pioneer 
Plumbers, Life-line Enterprise, Ali Fabricators, Twiga Chemicals, Devan Bhundia, 
Tride Roots, Parmalen Inv, Metsec, Panda Development Co. Ltd, Relcon Power 
Systems, Wadia Constructions, Aqua Plumbing Co. Ltd, Ahlam Enterprise Ltd, 
Merit Africa, The Chandaria Foundation, Menengai Oil Refineries, Laxmanbhai 
Construction Ltd, Basco Products (Kenya) Ltd, Nikhil Sachania, Design Artitude 
Ltd, Renocon, Indus Logistics Ltd, Plumbing Systems Ltd.

Car 25
Hamis Kerr, Alasdair Keith, Bruce Roberts, Maarien Piet
Total Funds Raised: 2,150,030
Horti Supplies International, Angus Ker (Trade Corp), Van Kleef, Syngenta, 
Twiga Chemical, James Finlay, Schreurs, Elgon, Karachiwalla, Amiran, Seven 
Restaurants Ltd, Quite Bright Films Lifestyles (EPZ) Ltd, ITF Solutions, Abacus 
Business Partners Ltd, The Kenyan Good Food Company, Sameer. F. Jethwa, 
Goran and Mirasana, Flamingo B.V, Team 25 Charging Hippos, Orion FT, Gift 
Aid, Eco Spray, Lorraine Tebbut, Torben Rune, Edward Johnson, Nick and Jen, 
Don White, Philip Chalton Smith, Orion Fut, James Dodson, Chiraag Shah, 
Flamingo Flowers, Greenlife Crop Protection Africa Ltd, Alasdair Keith, Clare, 
Ken, Taha Mo, Tamim Mohamedali, Kevin Henry, Clan Pape, Uncle Hugh & 
Aunty Judy, Luke Tofts.

Car 26
Asit, Uday Patel, Sanjay Gautama
Total Funds Raised: 1,655,218
Faye Hardisty, S. Ravenhill, Walker Ovington, Christel Flowers, Eva Illi, 
Jolampard, J. Campbell Clause, Louise Cotton, Sarah Higgins, Julia Mathews, 
C. Romeo, Jonathan Scott, Margaret Osuro, Nilesh/Dhaval Shah, Sue West, P. 
Plunbe, Louisa Vittone, Julia Wilcock, Sean Flatt, Rob Olivier, Raul Panesar, Azar 
Anwar, Hetal D. Patel, Akash Dodhia, Pankas Patel, Osho Chemicals, Century City 
Property Ltd, Leena Gehlot/Rishir, Greenhills Investments Ltd, Sky Healthcare 
Ltd, Lancet Kenya Ltd, Lesukut Limited, Merit Africa, Aquapet & Stationers, 
Ninestars Ltd, Unitrade Kenya, Sarah Trent, Samira Leakey, Jane Tyrell,, Jang 
Tyrell, Julia Duder, Gerald Osmond, Jackie Thomas, Kevin, Bonnie, Harper, 
Pippa, Frankie, Mark & Yuval, Patchara, Elodie Sampere, Margaret, Zarin and 
Gus, Audrey, Simon Capron, Dr S Gautama, Sharit Shah, Dhruv Shah, Kenneth 
Ohingo, Kaly Armstrong, Rago Muraya, Jo Muraya, Debbie Swai, Wanda Curreri, 
Asit Vinoobhai, Asit Patel.

Car 27
Richard Keeley, Nick Hutchinson, Jim Tozer
Total Funds Raised: 1,148,000
Nick Hutchinson, Dave Bosse, Shelton Grant, Gurain Enterprises Ltd, Agricultural 

Equipment Kenya Ltd, Richard Stanley, Richard Keeley, Jim Tozer, Alan 
McKittrick.

Car 28
Torben Rune, Luc De Villele, Francois Rousseu, Barry Tatton, 
Alex Gibbs, Ryan Stewart
Total Funds Raised: 1,346,344
J. Holley,  IDA Grum, Salvatore Castellano, Rousseau F & Nicaise C, Southern 
Cross Safaris, Caroline Yvonne/Kurt –Dietrich Von W, Torben Peter Rune, 
Torben Rune-Family, Richard And Elizabeth Frost, Richard Frost (Treasure Hunt 
Vipingo), NIC Bank.

Car 29
Ashwin Kapoor, Dipan Mediratta, Kaplan Patel, Vijay 
Gidoomal, Darshan Mistry
Total Funds Raised: 1,000,000
Rihaz Sidi, China Link, Car and General Giro, Giro Commercial, Chester Insurance, 
Dentona Ltd, Royal Chargers, Muranga Forwarders, Bhardwaj Welfare Trust, 
Speedex Logistics, Vijay Gidoomal.

Car 30
Edward Johnstone
Total Funds Raised: 1,000,000
Jules Fuller, Edward Johnstone, Global Charity Trust.

Car 31
Brian Kiondo, Brian Waruthiu, Kenny Mungai, Wanjiru Karam, 
Raju Singh
Total Funds Raised: 1,038,000
Family Bank, Brian Kiondo.

Car 32
Ramesh Vishram, Nikhil Vishram
Total Funds Raised: 1,038,000
Lalji Ramli Filling station, Sunrise Supplies, Cropchem Supplies, Basco Products 
Kenya Ltd, Bidwood Suite Hotel, Civil Engineering Design, Theias Hair and 
Beauty, Grundfos (K) Ltd, Master Power Systems, Tononoka Rolling Mills, Komal 
Construction, Warren Concrete Ltd, Lab Singh Harnam Singh, Suresh and Kanta 
Varsani, Hussein Saifuddin, Crown Paints (K) Ltd, Speedex Logistics Ltd, Ramesh 
Vishram, Cementers Ltd.

Car 33
Tony Hughes, Jeremy Holley, Martin Evans, Mike Hughes, 
Russel Hughes
Total Funds Raised: 2,760,000
Amiran Kenya Ltd, Garrison Gates Ltd, E.A Security Options, Digital Fusion, 
Ultimate Window Solutions Ltd, Gurbaksh Singh, Intraspeed Arcpro Ltd, Hamish 
Govani, Ord Group Ltd, Patrick Dessy, Wade Kilburn, Collin Mason, Errol Fernandes, 
Mikko Savilakso, Crut O’Connor Everett, Liquid Telecom Ltd, Tony Hughes, Kisima 
Farm Ltd, Agventure Ltd, Oldonyo Ltd, Tack Rack Ltd, Peter Achammer, Port 
Conveyors, National Edgins, Jeremy Holley, Sygenta E.A Ltd, East Africa Security 
Options Ltd.

Car 34
Rajesh Maini, Nish Lakhani, Charles Lansefeldt, Hani Petro, 
Hasit Patel, Anuj Kent
Total Funds Raised: 1,210,125
Acceler Global Logistics Ltd, Kaushik Ray, GA Insurance Ltd, Magenta Ltd, Cellforth 
Ltd, Tuff Innovations Ltd, Simmonds Cargo Services, Cyka Manpower Services, 
Trans Mara Logistics, Kisima Medical & General Insurance, Sarabjeet Singh, Ashif 
Madha, Punit Vadgama, Miroslav Vignevic, Dipak Shah, Aly Khan Keshavjee, 
Ashish Sennick,  Kunaal Shikotra, Jinal Savla, Taha Mohamedali, Azim Taijbee, 
Vldamair Schukin, Sanjay Ghandi, Sundip Chotai, Sanjay Karia, Pratik Mandaliya, 
Amar Gardi, Yunus Essajee, Kulveer Mangat, Karim Teja, Securex Agencies Ltd, 
Nivina Investment Ltd, Rajesh Maini.
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Car 35
Peter Robert, Robin Tilbury, Herman Rujigenaars
Total Funds Raised: 4,217,525
Kim Hansen, Herman Ruijsenaars, Peter Gerstrom, Peter Scholes, Lets Go 
Travel, Career Connections, Farmers Choice, Formula One Garage, Pan African 
Equipment, Kenchic Ltd, Cassini and Tonolo Ltd, David Marshall, Elite Tools, 
Techard Steam + Power, BD Engineering, Peter Ruysenaars, John Porter, Anita 
Eden, Chris Eden, Alice Eden, Mount Engineers, Seal Belt, Julian Tweedie, David 
Green, Mark T, Kinyua Peter Kimathi, Sophie Wanjiku Kinyua, Café Logistics Ltd, 
Jinit Shah, Thomas + Emma Horton, Gems Cambridge Int Schools, K. Dhamit & 
V Bajwa, Mark Tilbury, Hog Charge Teams: Guppies, The Rocking Hogsters, The 
Fierce Hogs, Vicious & Delicious, Mud Bikers, Kant Rase or Spel, Mud Sprats, 
Skull Busters, Andrew’s Angels, Hairy Hogs, Fire Breathers, Hot & Spicy, Shadow 
Crew, Tough Mudders, Super Strikers, Holy Walkamolies, Sportified Tiger Cats, 
Hippy Hippos, Nice Pros, Poop Attack, Flow Riders, Pure Venom, Mad Bikers, 
Claustrophobic Coyotes, At our Dust, Rraymalla, Pigz, Spotty Dotty Donkeys, 
Rocky Rhinos, Hog’s Revenge, Snort Snout, Peppa Pigz, Percy Pigz, Sizzle Pigz, 
Encyclopigia, Smoking Hot Dogs, Honk Hunkers, Kush Riders, Simba Chargers, 
Hipster Hogs, Team Extreme, The Force, Hogs in Charge, The Dream Team, 
Blood Hornets, Braeburn Gitanga, The Slippin Slugs, The Crazy Daisies, The 
Ghost Riders, The Piglets, Handsome Hogs, Beach Bums, Happy Hogs, The Flying 
Dutchman, I Love Nanyuki, Team 48 Juniors, Bikini Bottoms, The Raging Ratties, 
Team Minions, The Fake Pikipikis, Cool Cats, The Crazy Camels, The Aerial 
Eagles, Wheels of Fire, Extreme Bikers, The Skull, Black Hole, The Wild Ones, 
Mud Mashers III, Hognims, Sideways Racing, Mudpigs, X-Riders, The Hitmen, 
Zombie Pigmen, Red Hot Jalapenos, The Gladiators, Rapid Racers, The Rasta 
Boys, Muddy Buddies, Truck Fitt, Venomous Lightning, Thunderstruck, Venom 
GT, Chaotic Wolves, Silly Ostrich, Team Brookhouse, Red Devils, Ganadores, 
Thumbs of Fury, The Tiger, Simba, Fantastic Wheels, Banter Squad, The 
Autocrates, Speedbandits.

Car 36
Adrian Wilcox, Tim Wilcox, Tarek Keshevjee
Total Funds Raised: 1,240,075
JJZM Abbort-Carnegie, Seb McKinlay, Mum And Paul, Mary P, Kate Holt, James 
P, Heather & Michael, Jules Plumstead, Martin Hook, J. Stichbury, Jim Rushton, 
Neal Desai, Nick Arnold, Dad & Lynda, Isa & David Todd, Tim Newbold, Antony 
And Nicky Zagoritis, Chris, Jack & Shirley Baumer, Mike and Julie, David Wilcox, 
Tor Ercleve, Robert & Barbara Todd, Matt Tilleard, Jim Hook, Andrea Bartram, 
Shaun Hanks, Alex & Olaf, Simon Harris, Tim N, Russ, Sarah and Phil, Nicky 
Jackson, Favourite Uncle Henry, Kate, Rob Macaire, Brenda Gay, Jonathan, 
Robert Edis, Gill & Chas, Hayward Aviation Ltd, Jet Air, Lattana Dairy, Twiga 
Foods, Access Kenya, Richard Waddington, Maxi – Watch Agencies, Tarek 
Keshavjee, Will Freight, SJ Kor, Rising Sun, DFs, Africair, Vector Aerospace, 
Adrian Wilcox.

Car 37
John Kanyali, Jamal Mambo Kimani, Francis Kanyali, Joe 
Kimani, Anton Kenaiya, Willie Mivingu
Total Funds Raised: 1,388,000
John Kioko Mutua, Dr. Chris Kirubi, S.K Macharia, Leisure Lodge, Roselyne 
Kimaiyia, John Sinket, Ole Nanai, Kantai Ole Ntaaya, Securit Group, NSSF, John 
Kanyali, Kanyali & Co.

Car 38
Sean Avery, Patrick Avery, Kiran Jethwa, Kieran Avery, Colm 
D’Olier, Harry Brainch
Total Funds Raised: 2,802,730
Fiona Johnstone, Grace Tasker, Holly Ramsden, The Pole Bears, Jessica Spencer, 
Charlie Bruce, Peter Gilbart-Smith, Barnaby Fawcett, Banta Bros, Penny Hoffmann-
Becking, Charlie Puczyn, Zak F, Ameet Berdesh, Lucy Brown, Susie Barnett, The 
Rhinos, Erin McBrinn, Eden McBrinn, Knott Family, Anna Harrison, Poppy Thomson, 
Freddie Kottler, Alice Kottler, Addie Williams, Ros Williams, Hay Fever, Nicole Mills, 
Leo Stuart, Mabel Hall, Rudy Mills, Alex Lord, Lexie Chambe, Saskia Brunsdenn, Jake 
Heslop, Jez & Jacqui, Aria Rai, Dylan Grewal, Chloe Ahearn, Emily Campbell, Will 
McCartney, Leo van Gelde, Max Jones, Laura Barnes, Sarah Bennett, Isabel Jarvis, 
Hannah Tamsitt, Daniel Sleema, Sam & Thon, Thea Tamsitt, Michael Bush, Thomas 
Yeo, Lauren, Laura Forrest, Farah Davies, Conor & Aidan, Isobel Sutton, Tommy 
Wood, Caroline Mellor, Daniel Mellor, D Macfadyen, James Mellor, Mrs. Jessop, Anna 
Cowell, Jacob Bramwell, Hannah Bramwel, Alexandra, Mauricio, Amelia Smith, 
Henry Cullen, Riccardo, Jasprit Sandhu, Hannah Vanni, Olivia & Astrid, Thomas 
Fatani, John & Katie Rogers, Shirley Cograve, Cormac Farrell, Larsen Family, Henry 
Mac, Susan & Scott, Brian & Clare, Rosie & Daniel, Juju & Wiz, Jay Simson, Wes & 
Virginia, Brenda Brainch, Faffie, Emma Tebbs, Richard, Sue Page, Dara Stanley, 
Philip Jones, Jared, Keith & Olivia, Jon Dallimore, Lisa Lee, Rupert Kellock, Loong, 
Randeep, Mike & Holly, Ryan, Dave, Nick & Norah, Lynette, Elli D’Olier, Matthew, 
Jason Mott, Patrick Avery, Britam, Buy Rent Kenya, African Fund For Endangered 
Wildlife, AFEW, Pipe Manufacturers Ltd, Neil Cuthbert, Rea Vipingo, Cunningham 
Lindsey Kenya, Lets Go Travel, Peter BraInch, Hilary Atkins,  Nigel Pavit, Roger 
Thinner, Mo, Barns Ghaui, Claire Okell, Wardley, East Africa Drillcon, Andrew And Jan 

Gregory, Drilling & Prospecting, Harry Brainch, Nicole and Colin Church,  Dr. Mark 
Wood, Tribe Hotel, ASP Company Ltd,  Mr & Mrs Sandys-Lums Daine

Car 39
Peter Castle, Andy Fleming, Jason Mott, Tom Younger, Richard 
Fleming, Mark Burton
Total Funds Raised: 1,001,496
Richard Fleming, Robert Dean, Jason Mott, Tom Younger, Peter Bonde Neilsen. 

Car 40
David Francombe, Shaun Miller, Ross Field
Total Funds Raised: 1,841,168
Hygrotech E.A, Carton Manufacturers Ltd, Fabulous Printers, Juttsons Ltd, 
Memchand Anand and Co, Highratio, Kingsway Tyres, Tryhard Traders, Kisima 
Farm, Cassini & Tonolo, Scott Rader, Fresh Handling,  Nekesa Wafullah, Huxley 
Schrodter, Jessica Dalton, Amiran Kenya Ltd, Agrichem Africa, Ocean Agriculture 
Ltd, Bayer E. Africa, Elgon Kenya, Pipe Manufactures, Farm Engineering, Amiran 
Kenya, Timber Kenya, Smashi Insurance, Bantaram & Company, Inspirations 
Collection Co, Specialised Fibreglass Ltd, Bakri Int Energy Co, Travel Affairs Ltd, 
Osho Chemical Industries, BASF E. Africa Ltd, Expo Seven GMBH, James Kanyangi, 
Kisima Forum Ltd.

Car 41
Amit Sharma, Timothy Manyuira, Eric Govani, Nishit Mediratta, 
Ranjeev Kimatrai, Vishal Khagram
Total Funds Raised: 1,011,875
Curzonia Donations, Gustavo Fox- Miyashima, Jeenal Narendra Shah, Slumberland 
Kenya Ltd, Giro Bank, Tri Pack Ltd, Parmalen Investments, Travel Affairs Ltd, Riftcot 
Ltd, Classico Builders Ltd, Landmark Ltd, Tandem & Stark Ltd, Ranjeev Kimatrai,  
Landmawe Ltd, T. Manyura, P.G Bison, V. Khagram, Nishit Mediratta, Lantana 
Homes, Eric Govani.

Car 42
Neil McRae, William Carr-Hartley, Mikey Carr-Hartley, Anthony 
Havelock
Total Funds Raised: 2,179,708
Integrated YMR Partnership, Knight Frank Kenya, Boliman Associates, First 
Chartered Securities, Patrick Mugambi, Solis Ltd, Flamingo Horticulture, I&M 
Bank, Anjarwalla + Khanna, Huresco Company Ltd, MJ Ward + Charlotte, GA 
Insurance, Azalea Holdings Ltd, James+ Margaret Brooks, Dickson Muchiri, 
Pamela Platt, John Low, Jeremy Cosmo, Andrew Chrichton, Heather Fripp, Simon 
Johnson, Bazley’s Down Under, Ian, Ruth, Eva, Max, James Melvin, Fiona Ferguson, 
Vanessa & David Fison, Caroline & John Walmsley, Francois Dufour, Patrick Low, 
Littlewoods, Martryn, William Day, Peter Cresswell, Jax Hodgson, Fison, Hillary 
Clarke, J. Stitchbury, C. Warlow, Tom Walmsley, Alan Clough, Selina,  Steve 
Johannesen, Jan Donley, The Huxleys, Maud & Jeff Welles, Cara And Richard Platt, 
Kate Spencer, Marsha Williams,  AMS Properties, Quadco 277 Ltd, Delta Properties, 
Garden Properties,  The Lawrence & Deidre Gordon Foundation, Nick, Seana and 
Maxwell, Kath & Ols, Paul Wilson, Richard & Ruth Low, Colin and Nicole Church, 
Frances Russell, Chris Russell, Tans & MJ, Sarah Falconer, Leo Investments,  J.W 
Seagon, Neil McRae.
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Car 43
Vishal Shah, Tariq Rashid
Total Funds Raised: 1,053,000
Silverstone Tyres, BTB Insurance, Speedex Logistics Ltd, People First Ltd, 
Resham S. Baini, Rajdeep Singh, Pipeman Ltd, Impala Auto, Ganatra Plant, 
Tile and Carpet, PJ Dave Flora, Uneeco Paper, Mukesh Velji, Treadsetters, Sun 
Africa, Kenya Stationers, Oil Seals And Bearings, Hiral K. Velani, Prime Bank, 
Guardian Bank, Steel Structures,  Mjengo Ltd, Unifilters, Kingsway Tyres, Pipe 
Manufacturers, Vishal Shah.

Car 44
Abid Khawaja, Jamil Merali
Total Funds Raised: 5,128,142
Chase Bank Kenya, Express Automation, Liv & J, Cooper K. Brands Ltd, Azi and 
Kate Sheikh, Giorgio, Mariam, Anniyah, Sami, Thomas Rubi, National Bank,  
Kibos Sugar & Allied Industries, Giro Bank, Cassini & Tonolo Ltd, Edward Kamau 
Muriu, Richard Tindle Aubyn Harney, Majid Al- Futtaim Hypermarkets, Kestrel 
Capital EA, Prime Bank Charitable Trust,  MTC Trust & Corporate Services Ltd, Mr. 
M & Mrs Soundararajan,  Air Connection Ltd, Mini Bakeries Ltd,  Deacons Kenya 
Ltd, Universal Engineering Systems Ltd, Kenya Power And Lighting Company, 
Access Kenya Group Ltd,  RSM Eastern Africa,  First Chartered Securities, Bliss 
GVS Healthcare Ltd, Clinix Healthcare Ltd, Nic Bank, Sun World Safaris Ltd,  Delta 
Properties Ltd, Strategic Consultants Ltd, Executive Healthcare Solutions Ltd, 
MIC Global Risks IBIXA, Philip Coulson, KCB Bank. 

Ricky Scarborough, Paul Warren, Stuart Davies, Sophat Grant, Alex Sheppard, 
Kelly Mason, Kevan Clifton, Liz Clark, Mark  Waine, A Kern, Elaine Caron, Jeniffer 
Bairness, Lee Weatherilt, Sallie Tilbury, Peter Ruijsenaars, Henrietta Remnant, 
Chrysal Africa Ltd, Osho Chemical Ind Ltd, Cropwise Agriservices, Mega Pack, 
Garfield Home Repairs, Miraz Hemal Bid Shah, Cheli & Peacock,  Kavita Shah, 
Mark Wardley, Hazel Eatwell, Julie Ruijsenaars, Nick Downes, Mark Dunford, 
Anis Pringle, David Green, Anita Eden, Rob Collinge, Mona Thethy, Shaka 
Kwach, Thomas Weight, D.S Virdee, Stuart Herd, Sue Reid, Peter Reid, Kate 
Reid, Simon Reid, Peter J Reid, JP Bigot, Paul Thompson,, Michael Baxendale, 
Tracy Bowman, Gavin Mouritzen, Margaret Cooper, David Harber,  Michael 
Cheffings, Thomas Gronlykke, M. Beckmann, J. Kinyanjui, V. Jackson,  Rose 
Dyre, Jorn Beckmann, Andre Belina, Teresa Tripenbach, Ivona Bulska, Bogdan 
Komornicki, Francoise Simons, Teresa Sapieha, Anula Wodzicka, Polacy Pawel, 
Maryjka Beckmann, Nigel Pavit, Nigel Dundas, Rowland Minns, Brian Williams, 
Lady Jay Hewett, Susie Allan, Bogdan Grzadziel, Maciey Witskwoski, Katarzyna 
Niewinsk, Marek Synder, Krzysztof Prasal, Krzysztof Sozzynski,  Maciey Deka, 
Artur Moscicki, Kataryzna Antocak, Tomasza Ostrowiego.

Car 48
Bryn Llewelyn, Gerard Beaton, Steve Outram, Piers Daykin, 
Johnny Harris
Total Funds Raised: 2,533,900
Llewelyn Leornard Bryn James, Hatim Zenabt/Ahatimi Invest, Try Hard Traders, 
Batian Flowers, james Kanyangi, Adventure Aloft (K) Ltd, United tools Ltd, 
Centre For Altertech, Nipsur Hardware, Mr.George Githinji, J.S Hardware, 
Chandaria Brothers, Agtech Kenya Ltd, Mafuko Industries Ltd, Timaflor Limited, 
Asilia Africa, Hortipro Ltd, Ron Beaton, John Loveland, Steve Outram,  J.S & 
Company,  Bepco Parts, Amiran Kenya, Bollore Africa Logistics Ltd, Organix Ltd, 
HM Clause Kenya Ltd, Blooming Oasis, Stephen Coleen Outram, Ol Njorowa Ltd,  
Ndume Ltd, Techpro Systems, Mudlark Auto spares,  Mansuhklal Shah, McCloy 
Fabricators, Esso Motor Sales, Rosebud Enterprises Ltd, Rexe Roofing Products 
Ltd,  Sinyati Ltd, Cassini & Tonolo Ltd, Devani Devani, Bayer E.A, Colin & Nicole 
Church, Bryn Llewelyn.

Car 49
Patrick Garner, Anthony Childs, Christopher Childs, Robbie 
Calder
Total Funds Raised: 1,149,738
Timaflor Ltd, Access Kenya Group, Robert & Pauline Williams, Premji Dungar & 
Sons, Braeburn Operations, TLK Childs/JL Childs, Robert Calder, Premji Dungar 
and Sons, Raphael Mulei Nzomo, Jacqueline Hilary Ayton, Peter Kanyago, Allan/
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Car 45
Phil Tilley, Stephen Tankard, Scot Bulloch, Jes Simms, Tony 
Simons, David Hopcraft
Total Funds Raised: 1,000,000
Game Ranching Ltd, Phil Tilley, Kingsway Tyres, Mohans Oysterbay Drinks,

Car 46
David Percival, Josephat Magwano, Mike Dunn, Maina 
Mbiria
Total Funds Raised: 1,004,570
Galaxy Paints,  Nasib Industrial, Pan African, Kingsway Tyres, Sadolin Paints, 
Pipeman, Tabitha (Art Centre), City General, Plysales, Magu Kenth, Brollo, 
Nathu Narsai Shah, Pal Choda, Safesol Ltd, David, Alex, Pevans E. Africa Ltd,  
Seiya Ltd, Louise Dunn, Seiya Conservancy,  Wildebeest Travels.

Car 47
Teresa Sapieha, Maryjka Beckmann, Sallie Tilbury, Anula 
Wodzicki, Julie Erskine
Total Funds Raised: 1,762,535
AJL McConell, Krys, Elke, Wolfi, Klara, Luz Maria, Katarzyna Oraz, Piotr Glowski, 
William Woodley, Louise Bober, Tabitha, Mathew, Barbara Czarniecka, Violaine 
Mitchell, Edward Barham, Clem, Cath Shearer, Africa Line, Adam Uszpolewicz, 
Alejandra, Anula, Louis, Christina Wersall, Caroline Beckmann, Marlene, Chris, 
Luke, Maciek, Agata, Herman, Jamie Coulson, Jamie Walsh, Frank Nyakairu, 
Garry Catermole, Thomas Nzil, Berenika Stefanska, Dennis Lukas, Jack Bennet, 
Jonty Var Zeller, Jack Falkner, Lily Doerge, Puxley, Karin Sosis, Connor Phillips, 
Nicholas Kokita, Mathew Nakitare, Jay Babadur, Charlotte Attwood, Lorenzo 
Bertolli, Berenika Stefanska, Teresa, Ted Grobicki, Larry & Donna Donnahoo, 
Adrian Babault, Mr & Mrs John Skoda, Sara Shaw, Career Connections Ltd, 
Dreamcoat Automotive Ltd, Lou Dirito, Lachlan Forbes, James MacDonald, Susan Carmichael, David Muriuki Mambo, James Kimondo Ngata, Franklin 

Hugh Scott, Joseph Karago, Graham Malcom Hallworth, Amiran Kenya 
Ltd, Cheryl De Souza, The Copy Cat Ltd, Rea Vipingo, Supagolf E. A Ltd, 
Supreme Safaris Ltd, Sadolin Paints, Preferred Personnel Africa Ltd, Techno 
Brain (Kenya) Ltd, Geerlofs Kenya Ltd, Plan & Place Insurance Brokers Ltd, 
Schreurs East Africa Ltd, Braeburn Schools.

Car 50
Mike Kirkland, Richard Frost, Don Nelson, J.J Nicholas
Total Funds Raised: 1,149,537
E.S Frost for Roger Sylvester, Seppo, Anna, Chris, Meg, Errol, Margaret 
Pickwell, Alex Laffy, Richard Vander Meeden, John Atinkson, Johan & 
Joseph Balthiazar, Andrew Malcolm, Nomura Insurance, Kenfreight Ltd,  
Kaycee Autoparts Ltd, Rob Collinge, Mike Kirkland, David Horsey,  Southern 
Cross, A.B Patel, Sean Garstin, Challow Drive Investments, Tirupati Kenya 
Ltd, Lighting Solutions,  Dulabhji  Khinji Solanki, R.K & E.S Frost, Mistique 
Management, NIC Bank, Mike Kirkland.

Car 51
Dominic Rebelo, Chiraag Shah, Amar Mehta, Amar 
Vidyarthi, James Morgan, Mathew McCartney
Total Funds Raised: 2,557,203
Sonal Sejpal, Shital Shah, Aisha Abdalla, Rosa Nduati Mutero, Daniel Ngumy,  
Rajal Upadhahyaya, Njeri Wagacha, Anjarwalla & Khanna Adv, Roddy 



McKean, RODL & Partner, Roop Ruparel, Radio Africa Ltd, Ma Khan Insurance,  
Faha Graphics Enterprise,  Intex Construction, AK & Svidyarthi, Strategic 
Consultants, Navraj Sagoo, Amar Mehta, Dominic Rebelo, Liam Banks, Gauri, 
Mihir, Johanna, David Barber, Anna Duncan, James Mintz Group, Liam Banks, 
Howard Morgan, Margaret, Chris Colbridge, Charanjeet, Bill McCloskey, Kate, 
Macolm, Henry, Gary, Max, Bump, Arlene Turner, Smith Family, Rishi Dhingra, 
Avya Swan-Brown, Stephen, Shannon, Salim Lone, Harkiran, Ummit, Jane, 
Aprajita, Mark Poff, Partha, Phil, Paul, Sid, Sam, Marc Hoodless, Robert Levy, 
Supershuttle, Alistair, James Morgan, Chiraag, Kirkland & Ellis, Amar Mehta.

Car 52
Hemal Pindolia, Raj Shah, Arun Raghwani, Paren Hiran, 
Palpreet Juttla, Bhavin Sulanki
Total Funds Raised: 2,069,000
Pipe Manufacturers, Prime Cartons Ltd, Vivo Energy, King Plastic Industries, 
Zengo International Ltd, Elite Tools Ltd, LaxmanBhai, Ritesh Shah, Paras 
Industries Ltd, Kens Metal Group, Unicorn Shipping, Mr. Rradip, Shashi Kanani, 
Piyushi Shah, Mr. Jay, Jinav Patel, Shaileshi Kanani,  Pavan Ubhi, Snehal 
Chudasama,Binali Patel, Agnes Mweu, Anthony Kiyimba, Heenal Saghraja, 
Arnold, Kipkoti, Viral Patel, Nick Mwai, Converse Dry, Khalidissa, David Meyer, 
Sharon Dhadalla, Poonam Nagda, Sameer Raja,  Aquila Ltd, Paresh Shah, Philip  
Mwaura, Betty Mwaniki, Maina & Associates, Miten Shah, Mahul Shah, Hursh 
Shah, Gopal Shah, Hiren Varaiya, Akshay Chandaria, Kunjal Shah, Keval Shah, 
Deep Shah, Suraj Dodhia, Priyal Dodhia, Sujay Haria, Wood Manufacturers, 
Oriental General Stores, Parag Acharya, Sanjay Acharia, Nipsur Hardware Ltd, 
Adex Chemical, Metro Plastics, Paresh Patel, Nikit Shah, Paras Shah, David, 
Raju Shah, Shantananad Hardware, Ravi Dodhia, Nyahururu Hardware Store, 
Simba Hardware Paints, Nigit Gutha, Paras Gutha, Atul Mohanlal Shah, Rajat 
Shah, Kundan Shah, Aashni Shah, Paras Shah, Raju Shah, Raah J Shah, Dilip, 
Paresh Gutka, Khilesh Shah, Hartiv Solanki, Rohan Patel, Khilesh Patel, Niral 

Savla, Sharth Savla, Rishi Savla, Bhavin Savla, Parth Hardware Ltd, Eagle Hardware 
Dealers, Tejur Ltd, Kundan Shah, Rajat Shah, Malkiat Jingh, Davinder Singh Bansal, 
Hitendra Patel, Safechem (K) Ltd, Chameleon Solutions, Aqua Plumbing Ltd, 
Image Insurance Brokers, Seyani Brothers, Rising Freight Ltd, Tononoka Steels 
Ltd, Harji Velji- Sentrim Hotels, Sentrim Contracts Ltd, Firetech International 
Ltd, Radiant Coatings Ltd, Jatin Kumar, Mukesh & Kamini Shah, Multiple ICD 
(k), Modern Lithographic Ltd, Roy Hauliers Ltd, Mart Networks Kenya Ltd, 
Parshva Ltd, Vinay Dinesh Soni- Power Parts Ltd, Biral Rajnikant, Simba General 
Merchants, Gathani Ltd, Phoenix Timber & Hardware Ltd, Nairobi Ironmongers 
Ltd, Recon Trading Ltd, King Plastic Industries, Colour International Ltd, Jijumann 
Pushpinder, Pushpindermann, Ashish, Amar, Jankhariya, Khilan Patel, Khilan, 
Bob, Neer, Simran, Neer Shah, Sparetech, Bob Donga, Bhavin Gudka, Nishil 
Ghagnda, Sparetech Ltd, Hemal Pindolia.

Car 53
Jamie Manuel, Thomas Taylor, James Boorman, Bruce 
Cattermole, Lovat Carnelley, Boris Polo
Total Funds Raised: 1,035,250
Jorgen Hallundbak, James Boorman.

Car 54
Eric Gross, Jorgen Nielsen, Lars Jensen, Henrick Rusmussen, Ole 
Johansen, Bernard Osawa
Total Funds Raised: 1,253,000
Grass Savoye, Thames Electricals, Cimbria East Africa, Jessaron Investment Ltd, 
Bridging the World Travel, Mugo and Company, Tyrelink Auto Ltd, Karachiwalla 
(NRB) Ltd, Pynasoft Business Solution Ltd, Thorn Electricals And Hardware Ltd, 
Tobena General Agencies, Tona Investments Ltd,  Prabodha Sumanasekera, 

Anjali Saiwi, Bernard Osawa, Danish Dynamite, Danish Balut Club, Kalu Combes,  
VIC Klubbers, Casual Bite Café, Savannah Tracking Ltd, Centum Investments, IKM 
Advocates, Frontier Investment Management, Kwame Parker, Sanit Vilda Mizar, 
Peter Ngunjiri, George Owuor, Hezy Ram, Paramount Bank, Mugwe Manga, Kirass/
Lars, Murage, Mburu, Karen Provision Stores, Jacob Ruwa, Benjamin Maingi, 
Hudson Kinamba, Magaret Ogai, Anthony Kimani, Guilaine Patricot, Peter Wandey, 
Julius Hawa, Joseph Wanjohi, Kagiri,  David Orwenjo, Peter Githiomi, Jorgen 
Nielsen, Eric Goss, Vega Software Ltd.

Car 55
Sachin Patel, Saachin Shah, Gaurav Singh Choda, Arjun Singh 
Dhanjal
Total Funds Raised: 1,000,000
Gaurav Choda, Extreme Auto Limited, Mr & Mrs Hirani, Gobind Singh Dhanjal, Abri 
Ltd, Tara Designs, Sahil S Patel/Suresh RP/Bakhtawar Patel, New Nyanza Insurance 
Agencies, Choda Fabricators Ltd, Raj Singh Nagi, Raya Ltd, Sahil Patel, Harji Velji 
Hirani, BTB Insurance Brokers, Shamas Motor Parts, Priten Patel.

Car 56
Harleen Kaur, Ronald Ochieng, Raj Bains, Gurvin Bassi
Total Funds Raised: 1,013,915
Anand Dineshchadra, Agricultural Tractor Spares, Landmark Holdings Company, 
Load Runners Ltd, Mr. Annez Sultan Lalji, Harleen Kaur Obhrai, Nirmal Singh Bassi, 
Gurvin Manvimder Singh, Tyremasters Ltd, Sandton Int Ltd, Kirtikumari & Rajan, 
Anuj Dinesh Chandra Radia, Raswal Chantaria, Autolamps Trading Ltd, Indoors 
East Africa Ltd, Agriquip Agencies, Petrocity Ent Ltd, Tailors Drinks Company Ltd, 
Rock Plant Kenya Ltd, C.G Retread (NRB) Ltd, Rajdeep Singh and Hartajsingh Bains, 
SGS Kenya Ltd, Hiral Velani, Spedag Interfreight Kenya, Big Foot, Harveet Singh.  

Car 57
Brandon Barbour, Brendan Hill, Craig Oulton, James 
Farquharson, Susie Weeks, Tom Lawrence
Total Funds Raised: 1,152,355
Susanne Eiva, Brandon Barbour,  James Farquhalson, Cropnuts, Katya Katalinic, 
Luella Holligan, George Issaias, Rachel Richards, The Cochrane’s, Ballets, 
Grasshopper, Kerry, Bevis,  The Hobbs,  Ol Njorowa Ltd, Ashleigh Woolf, Grounds 
Family, Timbo,  Al Leach, Jamie, Jo, Brenda, Judy Shaw, Tania & Vincent Careme, 
Ariana Issaias, Caroline Wheeler, Richard & Sue Greenwood, Kate, Geoffrey Iliff, 
Paul & Fiona, Teresa Yonge, Pedro & Sophie, Marc Lawrence, Ken Shannon  Tinky 
Katalinic.

Car 58
Simon Houghton
Total Funds Raised: 1,057,792
Calmez Ltd, Bradbury,  Wayne Barratt,

Car 59
Richard Baudry, Gai Cullen
Total Funds Raised: 1,009,210
Oriental General Stores, Silverstone Tyres Kenya Ltd, Mangu Auto & Hardware Ltd, 
Bill Investments Ltd, High Ratio Ltd, Richard Garth Baudry, John Byrne, Treadsetters 
Tyres Ltd, Double Net Technologies, Auto Performance Ltd, Ariel Technology 
Ltd, Thomas Frankum, Bhekams Traders Ltd, Kuolity Auto Parts, Autodrive Sales 
Ltd, Automotive Fuel Injection & Turbo, Bagdas Auto Spares, Security Systems 
International Ltd,  Antarc Ltd, Grakads Enterprises, Nespete Enterprises Ltd, 
Nixomb Ltd, Tabaki Freight Services, Champion Agencies, Torin Traders Ltd, Gworks 
Investments, Citizen Cooling Solutions Ltd, Nimkas Auto Supplies, Toolcrafts Ltd, 
Gai/Crista Cullen, Richard Baudry.

Car 60
Lianne Dutoit, Lynda Hughes, Lucy Kehr, Beth Rune, Kaila 
Millar
Total Funds Raised: 1,299,802
Martin Hill, Alex Picot Trust Ltd, Penny & Geoffrey Davies, Kenn Von Kauffmann, 
Helen Feather, Josh Hamilton, Lorry Hughes, Rob Harte, Keith & Sharon, Dan 
Stamp,  Chandaria Foundation, Seremala Foundation, James Finlay Ltd, Jeremy 
Holley, Lucy Gitonga, Bollore Africa Logistics Ltd, Lucy Gitonga.

Car 61
Nikunj Shah, Rajul Shah, Dilesh Karia, Jawahar Lambe, Kamal 
Shah, Reval Shah
Total Funds Raised: 1,060,956
Sachit and Pooja, Michael Kingshott, Graeme, Poonam & Alkesh, Bhavin Shah, 
Aiden & Kito, Azalea Holdings Ltd, KPMG Advisory Services Ltd, Knight Frank Kenya 
Ltd, Shah & Associates, Nayan & Sarupa Shah, Hema Shah & Niraj Shah, Preeyesh 
Shah, Blow Plast Ltd, Rosewood Furniture Manufacturers Ltd Armco (Kenya) Ltd. 15
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Car 62
Stanley Kinyanjui, Sharon Kinyanjui, Sharon Wambua, Edward 
Muniu, David Mwaura, Innocent Ngwera
Total Funds Raised: 14,500,000
SportPesa (Diamond Sponsor), Agfa Graphics , Amstrong Movers & Storages Ltd, Apex 
Steel Ltd, ASL limited, Camus Enterprises, Catapult Brand Consulting Ltd, Catch-All 
Enterprises, Cellcare Electronics, Central Farmers Garage Ltd, Charlexandra Gardens 
Ltd-Space Form, C-linq Limited, Com Twenty One Ltd, Conventional C.C Ltd, Critical 

power EA Ltd, Danki Ventures Ltd, Deloitte Ltd, Dino Petroleum k Ltd, Dr. 
Ofweneke, Enashipai, Evo Business Solutions Ltd, Faga Graphics Enterprises Ltd, 
Family Bank, Fgee Technology Ltd, Five Star Agencies Ltd, Flex Communications 
Ltd, Frank Maina Communications, FSI Capital Ltd, Galaxy Paints & Coatings 
Ltd, Globeflight World Express , Golf cash contributions, Hangzhou Soyang 
Technologies, Innovesco, IQ Plus, Jahnvi Ententerprises, Kamp Insurance 
Agency, Kenya Commercial Bank, Kenya Stationers Ltd, Longonot Stores, 
Lotex Technologies, Maayan Enterprises, Mabati Rolling Mills, Madison 
Insurance Co. Kenya Ltd, Madison Properties Ltd, Makeview Enterprises, Mars 
Logistics Ltd, Maruti Office Supplies, Media Edge Interactive Ltd, Miki Building 
Solutions Ltd, MOB Entertainment, Moet Henessy , Motivated Motors, Mzima 
Technologies Ltd, Nganga Kamau Patrick, NIC Bank, Nila Pharmacy, Njoroge 
Nani Mungai, Pace associates ltd, Pacific Lamps & Electricals, Palbina Travel 
Ltd, Pecat Investments Ltd-Archbill, Premium tools & Equipments Ltd, Radar 
Limited, Raphael Mullei Nzomo, Reckitt Benckiser E.A Limited, Rescue Holding, 
Resolution Insurance Co Ltd, Ristes Group, Roy parcel Services Ltd, Rwaken 
Investments Ltd, Safaricom Limited, Safi Environment, Saga Digital, Saracen 
Media Ltd, Seacon K Ltd, Sealand Holdings Ltd, Seven Seas Technologies Ltd, 
Shekhawat Engineering, Strami Ltd, Thames Electricals, The Karen Hospital 
Ltd, Timtech General Supplied, Tononoka Steel Ltd, Transcend Media Ltd, 
UAP Insurance Company Ltd , Uneeco Paper Products, Wachira Builders Ltd, 
Waithaka Kiarie, Wanderjoy Parties, X-Tranex Communications Ltd.

Car 63
Tim Carstens, Gabriel Oser, Scott Carruthers, Martin Williams, 
Japle Van Niekerk, Nick Foley
Total Funds Raised: 5,810,602
Wave International, Mineral Technologies, Multiple Hauliers, Supply Direct, 
Base Titanium, Unatrac, Northcott Capital, Standard Bank, Valar Frontier 
Solutions, Weir Frontier Solutions, MUR Shipping, RFC Ambrian, Ardent Fire 
Suppression, Ashurst Australia, Mantrac/Carterpillar, Piacentini, Johnson Winter 
& Slattery, SRK- Colin Healy Memorial Fund, Tavistock, Shapley Barret & Co, SKF 
Kenya, Ali Barbour Group, Fairview Hotel, Achievers Travel, Coulson Harney, 
Diani Beach Hospital.

Car 64
Peter Bonde Nielsen, Andrew Stanley, Alaster Bush, Hans 
Herluf-Pedersen, Mbabu Muturi
Total Funds Raised: 1,841,168
Anna Hogan, Mad Medic,  Desar Bhandia and Sejal Parma, Xpedia Management 
Ltd, Achelis Material Hardly Ltd,  Carey Ngini, Alex M, Zovara Singh, Peter Bonde 
Nielsen.

Car 65
James Dodson, Rob Dodson, Jamie Hendriksen, Ben 
Ramsbottom
Total Funds Raised: 1,044,154
Ben Ramsbottom, Rosemary Dodson, Sue & Leigh, Sarah Williams, Lucy, Meeks, 
Jamie, Bart, Cokey Franklin, Mwangi Githiru and Family, Hadithi Crafts Support, 
Robert Dodson. 

RHINO CHARGE 2016 CAR SPONSORS
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THE RHINO CHARGE 
CALENDAR- 2017 EDITION

The colourful Rhino Charge calendars for the year 2017 are now ready. Like the previous years 
they contain some of the most stunning photographs of the past Charge event.

This year there are FIVE different Rhino Charge calendars.  This way, every competing car that 
participated in the 2016 event is equally featured.  This makes the calendar an ideal “thank-

you” token for any car sponsors.
Calendars are available from Text Book Centre outlets (Junction; Sarit Centre; Thika Road Mall; 
Galleria and The Hub).  Proceeds from the sale of the calendars will go to support Rhino Ark’s 

conservation work.
 Many thanks to our advertisers who supported this project, the calendar designers and to 

those who have donated their photographs.
If you wish to make any order, please contact Belinda Levitan (b@bbk.co.ke).
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Producing flowers, vegetables and herbs across East Africa 
and trading throughout Europe, Flamingo Horticulture Kenya 
is the largest horticultural exporter from the region.

We are focused on performance and growth which is great 
for East Africa.  

We also care about planet earth and are leaders in best 
practice for minimal environmental footprint. The fragile 
ecosystems around us require unity from business and the 
community if we are to protect them for future generations.

Flamingo supports an array of grass-roots charitable 
initiatives and is delighted to strengthen and enlarge its 
partnership with the Rhino Ark Kenya Charitable Trust. 
Recently, Flamingo and Rhino Ark signed a binding contract 
which cements the onward supply of 500 free of charge 
plastic posts per month which are used to fence the Aberdare, 
Mau Eburu and Mount Kenya. Posts are manufactured on 
Flamingo’s Kingfisher Farm in Naivasha using waste plastic 
from rose greenhouses. The plastic is put through a heat 
and pressure process creating durable and termite proof 
posts which not only protect delicate ecosystems but also 
safeguard Kenya’s forests which is so vital for water security. 

To date, 60% of all posts used by Rhino Ark on forest 
boundaries have come from the joint Flamingo - Rhino Ark 
production facility but it doesn’t stop there, we are now 
scoping plans to duplicate the process across the Flamingo 
estate so that more posts can be produced in proximity 
to their eventual forest boundary destination; this will cut 
transport cost and speed up forest protection initiatives.

This is a fantastic project solving waste and recycling issues 
whilst simultaneously protecting wildlife and habitat for 
the benefit of onward species diversity, tourism and wider 
agricultural production in Kenya.

Flamingo continues on its path to create value and to protect 
the people and the environment around us.  

Thomas Frankum. 
Managing Director. 
Flamingo Horticulture Kenya Ltd. 
November 2016

FLAMINGO EXPANDS ITS SUPPORT TO RHINO ARK

RHINO ARK

NEWS

The posts production team Posts production building

Finished post being lowered into the cooling bath

Finished posts ready for collection

Polythene paper shredder
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Audit by

THE RHINO ARK CHARITABLE TRUST STATEMENT OF INCOME AND EXPENDITURE 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2016

THE RHINO ARK CHARITABLE TRUST STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 31 MARCH 2016

THE RHINO ARK CHARITABLE TRUST NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2016

2016 2015
Note KES KES

INCOME 8 138,856,014 144,834,205
EXPENDITURE
Aberdares Expenses 9 31,296,259 27,254,854
Mau Eburu Expenses 10 31,942,032 33,272,375
Mt Kenya Expenses 11 29,191,819 32,096,537
Fund-Raising Expenses 12 19,463,228 16,894,835
Administrative And General 
Expenses 13 34,595,613 34,969,485

146,488,951 144,488,086
(Deficit) /Surplus For The Year     (7,632,937)         346,119

Excerpts from Rhino Ark Charitable Trust accounts for the Year Ended 31 March 2016

Note 2016 2015
KES KES

ASSETS
NON CURRENT ASSETS
Property And Equipment 2 13,643,459 20,361,807
CURRENT ASSETS
Investments 3 1,439,379 1,307,089
Trade And Other Receivables 4 15,424,533 8,428,392
Bank Balances And Cash 16 27,800,108 31,744,246

44,664,020 41,479,727
TOTAL ASSETS 58,307,479 61,841,534
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade And Other Payables 5 6,547,864 2,448,982
NET ASSETS 51,759,615 59,392,552
GENERAL FUND
Fence Maintenance Reserve 136,021,468 120,056,365
Fence Construction (84,261,853) (60,663,813)

7 51,759,615 59,392,552

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
	 The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below:

(a) Basis of preparation
	 The financial statements summarise the transactions of the Trust and deal with the net assets at the 		
	 disposal of the trustees.
	 The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost basis of accounting except where 		
	 otherwise stated in the accounting policies below.

(b)	Income recognition
	 Donations and Rhino Charge collections are recognised on receipt.
	 Investment income is recognised on accrual basis.

(c) Property and equipment
	 Items of property and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is 		
	 charged on the straight line basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets.

The annual depreciation rates in use are:
	 Motor vehicles		  25.0%
	 Furniture and fittings	 	 12.5%
	 Computers			   33.3%
	 Office equipment		  12.5%

(d) Foreign currency transactions
	 Transactions during the year are converted into Kenya Shillings at the rates ruling at the transaction dates. 
	 Assets and liabilities at the reporting date, which are expressed in foreign currencies, are translated 		
	 at the rates ruling at that date.  The resulting differences from conversion and translation are dealt with in 
	 the income and expenditure account.

(e) Financial instruments
	 A financial instrument is a contract that gives rise to both a financial asset of one enterprise and a financial 
	 liability of another enterprise. The financial instruments held by the Trust are investments in the money 
	 market, trade and other receivables, bank balances and cash and trade and other payables.

	 All the financial instruments held by the Trust are accounted for on amortised cost basis.

(f) Receivables
	 Receivables are stated at nominal value, less provision for any amounts considered irrecoverable.

(g) Cash and cash equivalents 
	 Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and in hand and short term deposits with an original 
	 maturity of three months or less.

(h) Use of estimates
	 The preparation of financial statements requires that management makes estimates and assumptions 
	 that affect amounts reported in the financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results could 
	 differ from these estimates. The more significant estimation process is related to the determination of 
	 provision for doubtful debts.  Although some variability is inherent in these estimates, management believes 
	 that the amounts provided are adequate.

2.	 PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

(a)	 For The Year Ended 31 March 2016

Motor Vehicles Furniture, Fittings 
And Equipment Computers Total

KES KES KES KES

At 1 April 2015 35,881,230 25,991,653 2,605,991 64,478,874

Additions 1,700,000      189,345     415,888    2,305,233

At 31 March 2016 37,581,230 26,180,998 3,021,879 66,784,107
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
At 1 April 2015 28,302,918 13,458,831 2,355,318 44,117,067

Charge For The Year 5,617,522    3,016,894    389,165   9,023,581

At 31 March 2016 33,920,440  16,475,725 2,744,483 53,140,648

NET CARRYING AMOUNT

At 31 March 2016 3,660,790 9,705,273 277,396 13,643,459

3. INVESTMENTS 2016 2015
KES KES

Old Mutual Money Market Fund 121,109 111,661
British American Money Market Fund 1,318,270 1,195,428

1,439,379 1,307,089
4. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Trade receivables 1,901,874 781,701
Prepayments 6,446,816 359,948
Other receivables 7,075,843 7,286,743

15,424,533  8,428,392
5. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Trade payables - -
Other payables 6,547,864 2,448,982

6,547,864 2,448,982
6. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Key management compensation 12,918,884 11,677,980

7. GENERAL FUND
At 1 April 59,392,552 59,046,433
(Deficit)/surplus for the year (7,632,937) 346,119
At 31 March    51,759,615 59,392,552

Twenty percent of each year’s Rhino Charge donation is allocated specifically for maintenance of fence 
already constructed.

8. INCOME 2016 2015
KES KES

Rhino Charge collections (note 8(a)) 103,797,037 99,491,069
Other donations 26,291,073 33,417,032
Interest income 3,796,245 2,152,783
Other income (note 8(b)) 4,971,659    9,773,321

138,856,014 144,834,205
a) RHINO CHARGE COLLECTIONS

Rhino Charge 2016 12,736,610 -
Rhino Charge 2015 91,060,427 8,533,994
Rhino Charge 2014                       - 90,957,075

103,797,037 99,491,069

In the current year, the Trust changed the accounting treatment for the Rhino Charge collections from Rhino 
Ark UK and Rhino Ark USA. In prior years, the Trust was accruing for the income not yet received from Rhino 
Ark UK and Rhino Ark USA as the Trust expected to receive the donations collected by both entities. However, 
from the current year, the Trust started recognizing these collections only when received. The accounting 
treatment was changed to record these donations from UK and USA only when funds were received or there 
were approved board minutes from UK or USA to transfer funds as they are separate entities.

b) OTHER INCOME 2016 2015
KES KES

Bongo Surveillance Project 2,916,643 5,099,024
Landowners Access Fee      77,600 2,606,200
Operations Base – Aberdare 1,977,416 2,068,097

4,971,659 9,773,321

Donations for the Rhino Charge (RC) are booked in the financial year that they were received. As the RC is 
held in June each year, total RC donations will therefore be booked in two financial years, that is, the total 
2015 RC donations are reflected in 2015 and 2016 financial years.

9. ABERDARES EXPENSES 2016 2015
KES KES

Fence Maintenance
Staff costs 6,854,418 6,280,323
Depreciation on property and equipment 1,597,881 2,066,050
Other costs 5,588,209 4,747,611
Fuel 886,928 751,876
Motor vehicles costs 1,695,136 1,591,720
Tools & materials 3,596,270 2,401,416
Community support 5,099,088 4,422,977

25,317,930 22,261,973
Bongo Surveillance Project 5,978,329 4,992,881

31,296,259 27,254,854
10. MAU EBURU EXPENSES

Allowances 1,026,794  312,172 
Community conservation  3,964,198  2,362,552 
Tree nurseries project  1,205,260 -
Depreciation on property and equipment 1,022,346 1,500,908
Fence costs 12,614,224 10,670,395
Public Relations 1,126,956 18,000
Staff costs 6,543,511 5,910,052
Other costs 2,015,702 2,261,884
Guard Posts/Management Houses 1,648,740 9,375,470
Motor vehicle costs       774,301       860,942

31,942,032 33,272,375
11. MT KENYA EXPENSES

Staff costs 6,472,482 5,846,322
Allowances 9,273,073 11,542,272
Depreciation on property and equipment  1,900,420  2,312,944 
Fence costs  8,393,681  9,291,592 
Motor vehicle costs 1,496,289 956,326
Other costs  1,655,874   2,147,081

29,191,819 32,096,537
12. FUND RAISING EXPENSES 

General fund-raising 12,936,701 12,711,113
Rhino Charge raffle and event costs 5,316,527 3,723,722
Rhino Charge filming 1,210,000  460,000

19,463,228 16,894,835

13. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES 2016 2015
KES KES

Depreciation on property and equipment 4,502,934 3,507,347
Bank charges 259,332 167,720
Office management and administration 27,852,474 28,331,340
Auditors remuneration 1,301,859 1,211,030
Public relations and press 455,880 426,763
Foreign exchange gain                    (1,629,582) (378,824)
Vehicle running expenses    1,852,716 1,704,109

34,595,613 34,969,485

14.	 LEGAL FORM
	 The Rhino Ark Charitable Trust was established in 1991 under an irrevocable trust in accordance with 
	 the Laws of Kenya.

15.	 TAXATION
	 The Trust has been granted exemption from taxation under the First Schedule to the Kenyan Income Tax 
	 Act (Cap 470) under Certificate number 01899 dated 20 January 1994.

16.	 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
	 Cash and cash equivalents included in the statement of cash flows comprise of the following statement 
	 of financial position amounts:

(b)	 For The Year Ended 31 March 2015

Motor Vehicles
Furniture, 

Fittings And 
Equipment

Computers Total

KES KES KES KES
COST 
At 1 April 2014 34,471,797 27,243,687 2,605,991 64,321,475
Additions 1,409,433 1,907,953 - 3,317,386
Disposals                     -   (3,159,987)                - (3,159,987)
At 31 March 2015 35,881,230 25,991,653 2,605,991 64,478,874
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
At 1 April 2014 21,823,833 10,858,482 2,047,503       34,729,818
Charge For The Year 6,479,085 2,995,347 307,815 9,782,247
Disposals                    -    (394,998)                  - (394,998)
At 31 March 2015 28,302,918 13,458,831 2,355,318 44,117,067
NET CARRYING AMOUNT
At 31 March 2015 7,578,312 12,532,822 250,673 20,361,807

2016
KES

2015
KES

Cash and bank balances 11,473,678 31,744,246
Call deposits 16,326,430 -

27,800,108 31,744,246

17.	 EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING DATE
	 The Trustees are not aware of any material events or circumstances that have arisen between the 
	 accounting date and the date of this report that would require adjustment to, or disclosure in, these 		
	 financial statements.
	
18.	 CURRENCY
	 The financial statements have been presented in Kenya Shillings (KES).
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CHAIRMAN’S REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2016

The year 2015-2016 was marked by major milestones in our 
major new projects in Mt. Kenya and Mau Mt. Eburu which 
commenced in the financial year 2012-2013. It was also 
the fourth year of continued strong consolidation of Rhino 
Ark’s expanded programme.

It was also one of continued support both from thousands 
of donors to the annual Rhino Charge, direct corporate 
donations and a significant injection of value support 
from the I FAD-funded Upper Tana Natural Resources 
Management Project of materials for Mt. Kenya fencing 
project. 

Whilst the Mt. Kenya and Mau Eburu were at the centre of 
our current & forward planning and funding in the year, the 
Aberdare Fence, Rhino Ark’s flagship project, remained a 
major focus of funds disbursement for its maintenance.

In addition, Rhino Ark has expanded its conservation work 
in the Mau, as a partner and an adviser to the Netherlands-
based IDH Sustainable Trade Initiative in the formulation 
and early implementation of their project “Initiative for 
Sustainable Landscape (ISLA)” aiming at conserving South 
Western Mau Forest Reserve and bringing sustainability in 
the broader South Western Mau landscape. 

In 2014, Rhino Ark began the rehabilitation of the Phase I of 
the electric fence, along the Eastern Salient of the National 
Park.  The 38-kilometre phase that was completed in 1992 
has now outlived its intended lifespan.  The rehabilitation 
will extend the fence lifespan by another 20 years. This 
expresses the long-term commitment of Rhino Ark to the 
conservation of the Aberdare ecosystem and to providing 
sustainable solutions to the challenges facing Kenya’s 
water towers.

Overall funds 2015/16

Despite the difficult economic times, the 2015 Rhino 
Charge exceeded expectations and raised at field audit a 
total of KES 108.7 million or just above US$ 1.1 million. 

Gross donations incorporating Rhino Charge, Corporates 
and other donation amounted to KES 139 million. Donations 
from the forest-adjacent communities in the Imenti area 
amounted to KES 6 million.

The I FAD-funded Upper Tana Natural Resources 
Management Project was our major donor providing KES 
42 million for fence materials. As those funds were not 
channelled through our accounts, they are not reflected 
in our balance sheets, although they are earmarked in 
support of our fence projects in Mt. Kenya. 

Every kilometre of fence built under the partnership 
agreements with KWS specifies that materials are provided 
by Treasury funds or key partners, whilst Rhino Ark’s 
inputs include payments to personnel for each completed 
kilometre of fence, vehicles, machinery, fuel, tools and 
mobile housing.  In addition both KWS and Rhino Ark 
commit management time for constant supervision and 
issues resolution with communities along the pre-planned 
fence alignment. 

Corporate/conservation bodies support

Corporate and consensual grant supporters continued 
positively.  

I would like to acknowledge the following organisations that 
have made generous contributions:

•	 IDH-ISLA for donating KES 1.53 million for a feasibility 
study of establishing a physical barrier along the 
north-eastern boundary of South Western Mau Forest 
Reserve, as well as KES 630,000 for advisory services 

and aerial surveillance.
•	 Mpesa Foundation for donating KES 12.44 million for the 

Mau Mt. Eburu Fencing Project which is part of the KES 
155 million pledged by Mpesa Foundation in support 
of the conservation of that ecosystem. The foundation 
also donated KES 6.21 million for tree nurseries project. 
This is part of the KES 9.3 million pledged by Mpesa 
Foundation in support towards the establishment of 
model tree nurseries around Eburu forest

•	 Calgary Zoological Society for donating GBP 3,301.20 
towards Bongo Surveillance Project

•	 A further USD 23,000 from Kelley Grant towards Bongo 
Surveillance Project. 

Mau Mt. Eburu conservation and fencing project well 
underway

The construction of the 43.3 kilometres perimeter wildlife 
proof electrified fence completed in November 2014 is now 
over a year old.  The fence will protect 8,715 hectares of 
indigenous forest within the Mau Forests Complex Water 
Tower.  

Rhino Ark, along with KWS, KFS and Loldia Farm have nearly 
completed securing the wildlife corridor between Eburu 
Forest reserve and Lake Naivasha, with the establishment 
of two wildlife gates, one joint security outpost, one wildlife 
water point and 3.5 km of electric fence, completing the 
fencing of the eastern side of the corridor.

Rhino Ark is also supporting the establishment of nine 
model tree nurseries in selected schools around Eburu 
Forest. The first two nurseries, in Emmanuel Primary and 
Ndabibi Primary Schools have commenced. 

The Mpesa Foundation’s support together with that 
of Finlays, the Kenyan Government and of Rhino Ark 
core funding helps develop a fully rounded ecosystem 
conservation process for Mau Mt. Eburu.  It includes 
completion of the fence, development of community-
based natural resources management projects, forest 
rehabilitation and an anchor funding of KES 25 million for 
an endowment fund to be managed by a trust similar to the 
Aberdare Trust. 

Mt Kenya fencing project

A milestone in the construction of the Mount Kenya 
Electric Fence has been reached with the completion of 
100 kilometres of the comprehensive fencing that will 
eventually encircle Mount Kenya. By the time it is finally 
constructed, the fence will reach 450 kilometres – giving 
protection to a World Heritage Site, a precious water 
towers and a unique range of biological diversity. The built 
fence currently runs from Kiringa River, Kirinyaga County, 
passes through Embu and Tharaka Nithi counties and is 
now few kilometres away from Thingithu River in Meru 
County. The Mount Kenya Electric Fence is constructed 
under a public-private partnership, involving Government 
agencies (Kenya Wildlife Service and Kenya Forest service), 
Rhino Ark, the Upper Tana Natural Resources Management 
Project, Mount Kenya Trust and the local communities. 

With technical support from ESRI – one of the world 
leading mapping software companies - and Kenya Wildlife 
Service, Rhino Ark completed the development of a Patrol 
Monitoring System for Mt. Kenya. Four rangers from KWS 
and two scouts from Mount Kenya Trust were trained in 
the use of the system that was tested over a period of six 
weeks. Once fully tested the system will be deployed to all 
patrol teams on Mt. Kenya. 

Aberdare ecosystem

The Aberdare Joint Surveillance Unit (AJSU), which has 
been strengthened, conducted a series of operations 
in the Northern Aberdare. The purpose of the continued 
patrolling efforts is to address illegal activities in Northern 
Aberdare which is a known hotspot area. 
 
The implementation of the Aberdare Trust is in process. 
A second meeting of the trustees was convened on 22nd 
March 2016 to further the operationalisation of the Trust.  

The General Fund

The general fund as reflected in the statement of financial 
position has been split into two categories namely: Fence 
Maintenance Reserve and Fence Construction Reserve.  
Twenty percent of each year’s Rhino Charge donation is 
allocated specifically for maintenance of fence already 
constructed.  This ensures that the huge amount of effort 
and money put into the conservation programme does 
not collapse from lack of maintenance. The maintenance 
reserve is therefore to earmark these funds for 

maintenance and not used for construction.
The fence construction reserve deficit has increased 
from KES 61 million to KES 84 million.  This situation is 
expected to reverse during the current year. The fence 
maintenance reserve surplus increased during the year 
from KES 120 million to KES 136 million.

Bongo Surveillance Programme (BSP) successes

The Bongo programme continues apace, thanks to 
a dedicated band of conservation individuals who 
constantly seek out fund support from a variety of donors.  
GBP 3,301.20 and US$ 23,000 was received during the 
year from Calagry Zoological Society and Kelley Grant 
respectively towards the BSP. The funds go towards 
collecting vital information about the Bongo, patrols, 
removal of snares and spear traps, as well as to the 
dynamic Bongo wildlife schools outreach programmes 
under BSP. 

Other initiatives

We have continued to provide additional management 
support to our partners, KFS and KWS and Mount Kenya 
Trust, by arranging aerial surveillance of the forests of Mt. 
Kenya and the Aberdares to identify illegal activities within 
these two mountains. 

Together with the County Government of Nyeri, KWS, 
Space for Giants and Mount Kenya Trust, we are exploring 
the feasibility of securing a wildlife corridor between Mt. 
Kenya and Aberdares.  The elephant corridor has been 
identified and interviews with the landowners in the 
corridor are well underway. So far the responses are very 
positive.

Over the last two years, Rhino Ark has been advising the 
Netherlands-based IDH Sustainable Trade Initiative in the 
formulation and early implementation of their project 
“Initiative for Sustainable Landscape (ISLA)” aiming at 
conserving South Western Mau Forest Reserve and 
bringing sustainability in the broader South Western Mau 
landscape. 

Dr. Thomas Butynski and Dr. Yvonne de Jong, two Rhino 
Ark’s consultants, conducted the feasibility study of 
establishing a physical barrier along the north-eastern 
boundary of South Western Mau Forest Reserve. The 
purpose of such a physical barrier would be to protect 
forest-adjacent communities from marauding wildlife that 
are a threat to their life and livelihoods. The barrier would 
also help address illegal forest resource extraction by 
controlling the access to the forest through a number of 
gates. 

Rhino Ark in partnership with ChallengeAid, a UK based 
Charitable Trust, has successfully established two 
community libraries dubbed ‘School of Hope (SOH)’ at 
Bondeni and Njogu-ini primary schools. The concept of 
SOH is to provide a facility where learners can converge 
after the normal school hours to do private studies and do 
homework/school assignments. 

Thousands to thank

Rhino Ark has an enormous following both in Kenya 
and now greatly developed overseas as well. Much of 
the fund raised focuses upon the annual Rhino Charge 
where individual car entrants make substantial pledges 
and raise even more than their  pledge each year. It is 
a grass roots conservation thrust within Kenyan society 
that has now developed a deep foundation.  Every donor 
knows that Rhino Ark’s ventures are to secure the nation’s 
precious ‘water towers’ and to work in partnership with 
the government to ensure good governance for maximum 
benefits.  The 2011 Environmental Assessment triggered 
by Rhino Ark and with support from UNEP and the East 
African Wildlife Society’s Kenya Forests Working Group 
(KFWG) has placed a value on the Aberdares alone at KES 
59 billion annually in good/services (water being the most 
important) and in biodiversity benefits.  

It is always difficult to single out thanks in a report like 
this. Rhino Ark Charitable Trust has thousands of donors in 
Kenya and friends overseas who support our home grown 
and home driven conservation initiative.

I thank all of you for your generous support.

I wish to especially thank the Rhino Charge Committee 
and the huge band of volunteers who yearly give so much 
time, thought, ideas and energy to running this unique 
event.

Michael Karanja - Chairman, Board of Trustees
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HIGHLIGHTS FROM THE MOUNTAINS

MAU EBURU ECOSYSTEM

Eburu Rafiki Group Joins Effort to Rehabilitate Eburu Forest

Eburu Forest Management Plan Review Kicks Off

Eburu Rafiki is a group comprising residents 
of Green Park and other neighbours of Eburu 
forest. The group was launched in April 2016 
with the aim of supporting rehabilitation of 
the forest and its infrastructure under an 
agreement with Kenya Forest Service. So far, 
they have funded the improvement of access 
to the forest through clearing of a section of 
the road reserve for the main forest track. 
They have also undertaken to rehabilitate, 
initially, up to 7 acres of a heavily degraded 
forest area on the slopes of Ngobobo Hill, 
along the eastern boundary of the forest 
near Crater Gate. The group has planted 
1,300 tree seedlings, including 400 planted 

Under the provisions of the Forest Act (2005), Participatory Forest 
Management Plans (PFMPs) are developed to guide the conservation of 
forest reserves and the use of forest resources by local communities. 
The previous 5-year management plan for Eburu Forest Reserve 
lapsed in 2013, but various challenges facing Kenya Forest Service 
(KFS) and the Eburu Community Forest Association (CFA) had derailed 
previous attempts to review the plan. Following consultations, Rhino 
Ark undertook to spearhead a re-boot of the management plan review 
process in collaboration with KFS and the Eburu CFA. This process was 
kicked off by a key stakeholders’ meeting on 30 June 2016 at a one-
day workshop in Naivasha. The meeting, convened by the Kenya Forest 
Service, brought together representatives of local communities and 
Eburu forest neighbours, administration, law enforcement, government 
agencies and NGOs.

The workshop acknowledged that new developments such as the completion of the Eburu electric fence had impacted positively on the 
conservation of the forest by significantly reducing illegal activities while resolving human/wildlife conflict issues. During this session, Philip 
Ireri, KFS head of ecotourism, pointed out the forest’s untapped ecotourism potential. He also observed that the KFS strategic plan of 2014-2017 
envisaged the establishment of a bongo antelope sanctuary within the forest. The stakeholders’ forum has established a review committee, of 
which Rhino Ark is a key member, to deliver a draft of the updated 2017-2022 management plan. The updated plan will take stock of the role 
and impact of ongoing conservation interventions and provide a platform for enhanced forest governance and resource mobilization.

Rhino Ark is providing technical input as a member of the review committee, as well as logistical and financial support to the ongoing review 
process.

Tree planting teamwork between an Eburu Rafiki 
member and a local community member

Stakeholders at the 30 June 2016 workshop

Songoloi Primary School Gets Tree Nursery 

Inspecting nursery equipment 

Songoloi Primary School in Eburru location is the most 

recent beneficiary of the schools tree nurseries programme. 

The initiative, which is supported by the MPESA Foundation, 

has so far established model tree nurseries in Ndabibi and 

Emmanuel Primary Schools in Ndabibi location. Works at 

Songoloi Primary are now at an advanced stage with all key 

structures, including stone seed beds, chain link perimeter 

fence, 2 x 10,000 litre water tanks, plumbing and shade 

net cover completed and equipment provided. An update 

to the nursery design has seen the addition of a covered 

potting shed area. The nursery is anticipated to commence 

full operations in October 2016.

by staff of the Great Rift Valley Lodge. Local 
community members are contracted by the 
group to provide seedlings and to prepare 
the replant site, as well as join Eburu Rafiki 
members in the replanting work.

Rhino Ark is facilitating the work of the group 
through administration of their donations and 
providing logistical support for their forest 
rehabilitation work. Rhino Ark’s pioneering 
conservation work in Eburu Forest is providing 
a solid framework within which other 
stakeholders now feel comfortable to invest 
their own time and resources towards the 
forest’s conservation.



As part of the ongoing initiative to document the forest’s 
features and attractions, Rhino Ark carried out a review 
of the Deep Valley (Ndabibi River) Nature Trail in July 
2016.

The trail is arguably the most dramatic of Eburu forest’s 
trails. Beginning at the central forest glade campsite 
deep in the heart of the forest, the trail is a 2.3km long 
descent into the precipitous Ndabibi River Valley. The 
trail drops into the river on the valley floor, and 300 
metres further upstream, reveals the main attraction: 
a nearly 30-foot high waterfall found at the point 
where the ever narrowing vertical valley walls finally 
come together. The hike to the waterfall and back is a 
challenging but rewarding 4.6km long adventure that 
provides an opportunity to experience the natural 
forest, view diverse bird species and enjoy one of the 
forest’s hidden treasures
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Addressing the Future of the Ogiek

Deep Valley Nature Trail Mapped 

Deep Valley waterfall

On 29th August 2016, Mr. Joseph Towett, Chairman of the Ogiek Council of Elders, 
convened a meeting of the Ogiek from Eburu to discuss issues affecting them. 85 
members of the community attended the meeting. The Ogiek, traditionally a forest 
dwelling community, has strong attachments to forest. They still depend on the forest 
resources for a number of their livelihood activities, in particular bee-keeping, and 
Rhino Ark has supported bioenterprise training for some of their members. To date, 
one Ogiek family is still residing inside Eburu Forest. A member of that family was part of 
the Rhino Ark Eburu Electric fence build team and now works as a member of the fence 
maintenance team.

Over the past few years, the Ogiek have been working very closely with KFS and Rhino 
Ark towards the rehabilitation of Eburu Forest.

Eburu Ogiek community at meeting

The 43.3km long Eburu electric fence is a critical tool for conservation 
of the Eburu Forest Reserve. Occasionally, some individuals within 
the adjacent local communities interfere with the fence in order to 
gain illegal access to the forest. Such interference can take the form 
of vandalism or causing temporary short circuits of the fence. 

Towards addressing the challenge of fence vandalism, area Chiefs 
from each location have now been incorporated into the fence 
technical committee (FTC) meetings, starting in July 2016. By 
participating in the meetings and inspecting the fence, the Chiefs 
are able to gain a first-hand understanding of the issues. As part of 
the local security apparatus, the Chiefs provide a critical link with 
local communities, and are the focal point for necessary follow up 
of issues. The Chiefs are also assisting the FTC team by convening 
barazas (public meetings) through which the communities can be 
sensitized about the fence.

Area Chiefs Join Fence Monitoring Team

Eburu Birds 
Poster & 
Brochure Kit 
Developed 

Ndabibi location Chief addresses community baraza

Following a bird mapping survey of Eburu 
Forest earlier this year, Rhino Ark and the 
Kenya Bird Map Project have collaborated 
to develop a poster and brochure kit that 
showcases the birds of Eburu. The brochure 
presents a comprehensive checklist of 188 
species of birds that are found in Eburu 
Forest and its adjacent areas (including 96 
birds mapped within the boundaries of the 
Forest Reserve), and provides tips on the 
conservation of birds. The large format poster 
promotes Eburu Forest as a destination for 
birding and showcases an iconic species 
found in the forest. The kit will help to expand 
public knowledge about Eburu’s biodiversity.

Large format poster

picture by Joseph Mutongu
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Eburu-Lake Naivasha Wildlife Corridor Update

The Eburu Forest – Lake Naivasha connectivity initiative continues to 
work towards securing the wildlife corridor between the forest and 
Lake Naivasha. Following completion of the 3.57 km long eastern 
boundary electric fence in February 2016, a fence maintenance 
system has been established, with dedicated personnel deployed 
by the Loldia Farm to maintain the fence. Since April, trap camera 
monitoring of the main Eburu Forest boundary fence wildlife is 
providing hard evidence of wildlife movement into the corridor. 

In June, the western boundary of the corridor was surveyed to 
assist in planning for construction of an electrified fence along 
the boundary. This survey involved a detailed ground inspection 
of the entire western boundary, taking into account topography, to 
plan fencing work. The landscape that lies to the south of the main 
Eburu Forest Reserve boundary towards the Kasarani and Ndabibi 
area is dotted with impressive volcanic features. Among them is a 
hill, through which the Loldia boundary passes. This volcanic hill 
features deep crevasses and jagged rocks, atop which stunted 
leleshwa trees grow. It forms a natural barrier to wildlife, and even 
human movement, and it was determined that the fencing plan 
would take advantage of this.

Buffalo herd at night in the wildlife corridor Male bushbuck antelope in the wildlife corridor
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In August 2016 the committee took steps to enhance monitoring 
of wildlife within the corridor and adjacent areas by incorporating 
a wildlife research scientist from Kenya Wildlife Service into the 
team. Also in August, stakeholders met with officials of the Kenya 
Rural Roads Authority (KeRRA) to discuss the issue of providing a 
wildlife overpass along the Moi North Lake Road, which is currently 
being upgraded to tarmac. Through this constructive engagement, 
KeRRA accepted to revise the road design at the site of the wildlife 
crossing. The revised design, which was lowered to provide a 
clearance of 5.5 metres, allows for the possibility of construction 
of an overpass, subject to funding. This provides a window of 
opportunity for stakeholders to collaborate towards ensuring this 
solution is put in place.

In early October 2016 a preliminary survey of the boundary of 
adjacent farms in the North Lake area, including Bilashaka, Rocco, Ol 
Suswa and Korongo was carried out to assess the wildlife movement 
routes. This survey has provided a roadmap for more detailed study 
and potential interventions
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GOOD PROGRESS ACHIEVED IN 
THE BUILDING OF THE IMENTI 
ELECTRIC FENCE 

KWS RANGERS TRAINED ON 
PROSECUTION OF WILDLIFE 
CRIMES

Rhino Ark, together with its partners KWS and KFS, have completed 
25 kilometres of the Imenti Electric Fence (Mt. Kenya ecosystem). 
The fence construction is also supported by the forest-adjacent 
communities from Buuri and North Imenti constituencies who 
have already contributed a total of KES 6 million.

The Imenti area has recently been a major hotspot of human-
wildlife conflicts causing the death of nine community members 
and the loss of nine elephants since January 2014. Human-
wildlife conflicts in the area are the result of vandalism and poor 
maintenance of a 20 kilometres four-strand fence built in 1997.

In order to address the situation by building a comprehensive 
electric fence, Rhino Ark and KWS deployed a fence build team to 
the Imenti area in March this year.

NEW FENCE MAINTENANCE  MONITORING AND REPORTING 
SYSTEM SET UP FOR MT. KENYA
Rhino Ark, together with KWS, has developed a new system for fence 
maintenance monitoring and reporting on Mt. Kenya. In each phase 
(approx. 50km) of the electric fence, there is a Fence Supervisor who is 
overseeing the maintenance work carried out by the Fence Attendants. 
Equipped with a motorcycle, the Fence Supervisor meets each of the 
Fence Attendants on site daily. He collects data daily on the voltage of 
each fence section, and on fence repair and maintenance work carried 
out by the Fence Attendants. 

The data collected is sent to Mt. Kenya National Park & Reserve HQ where 
it is keyed in a new database developed by Rhino Ark. Rhino Ark Executive 
Director handed over on 8th September a new laptop with the customized 
database to KWS Ranger Pamela who is responsible for entering the data.

The database will generate automated reports that will highlight fence 
sections most often affected by low voltage due to human-induced or 
natural causes. It will also highlight energizer stations most affected 
by low voltage. The database will also help monitor the clearing of the 
vegetation in the fence buffer zone by each Fence Attendant.

KWS and Rhino Ark organized a two-day training in the prosecution of 
wildlife crime for 20 KWS rangers involved in law enforcement on Mt. 
Kenya on 28-29th October 2016. The training focused on management 
of scene of crime, handling of exhibits, drafting of witness statements, 
and appearance in court. The training was conducted by two senior 
magistrates, Florence Macharia and Thomas Muraguri.

The training was designed based on a review of successes and failures 
in the prosecution of wildlife crimes on Mt. Kenya. It also included a 
moot court during which the rangers participated as witnesses in a 
suit related to illegal possession of wildlife trophy.

Similar trainings will be organized quarterly.

A big thanks to Florence and Thomas for conducting the training on 
a voluntary basis.

A section of the completed fence in Imenti Participants who attended the training

Christian Lambrechts, Executive Director, Rhino Ark hands over a new laptop 
to Pamela, Ranger, KWS for data entry on 8th September 2016
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SECOND SECTION OF THE IMENTI ELECTRIC FENCE LAUNCHED
Rhino Ark, together with its partners Kenya Wildlife Service, Kenya 
Forest Service and the local communities, started the construction of 
a second section of 20 km long fence in the Upper Imenti Forest. The 
fence is part of the 450 km long Mt. Kenya Electric Fence currently 
under construction. 

The fence build team was welcomed by Hon. Boniface Ginoti Gatobu, 
Member of Parliament for Buuri Constituency, KWS Senior Warden/Mt. 
Kenya National Park & Reserve, KWS Assistant Ecosystem Conservator 
for Meru County, Rhino Ark Executive Director, local leaders and many 
community members on 29th July 2016. 

KES 3 million from the Buuri Constituency D evelopment Fund was 
contributed towards the fence, which is financed under a public/
private partnership between Rhino Ark, Kenya Wildlife Service and 
the Treasury.

ELEPHANT MOVEMENT IN IMENTI AREA ASSESSED

Rhino Ark, together with KWS, KFS, Save the Elephants, Mount 
Kenya Trust, Lewa Conservancy, Northern Rangelands Trust. Marwell 
Wildlife and Wildlife Conservation Society, met at Lewa Conservancy 

This section will complement the first section of 20 km completed along the southern boundary of the Imenti Forest in North Imenti Constituency, 
the construction of which started in early March this year. 

The area has recently been a major hotspot of human-wildlife conflicts causing the death of community members and the loss of elephants.

to discuss elephant movement in and around the Imenti Forest (Mt. 
Kenya) on 30th September 2016. 

The specific purposes of the meeting were to, 

(i) assess the land use in the corridor used by elephant between the 
Upper Imenti (near Ruiri) and Chaba; 

(ii) identify current or potential future bottlenecks in the Muchene 
forest corridor linking Mt. Kenya and Upper Imenti; and, 

(iii) assess whether current forestry activities may hinder elephant 
movements across the two passages over the Gathika River.

An aerial recce of the Imenti area was organized as part of the 
meeting. 

The meeting endorsed the proposed strategy for fencing the Imenti 
Forest and recommended that an elephant gate be built in the 
Upper Imenti for elephants coming in from Chaba. The meeting also 
indentified key interventions to address potential interference with 
elephant movements across Gathika River and in the forest corridor 
linking Mt. Kenya and the Imenti Forest.

A big thank you to Lewa Conservancy for hosting the meeting.

Community members at a sensitization meeting at Ruiri (Imenti-Forest)

Christian Lambrechts, Executive Director, Rhino Ark plants a fence post

Participants in the meeting to discuss elephant movement
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AERIAL SURVEILLANCE OF THE WESTERN SLOPES OF THE ABERDAREs
conducted 

2016 ABERDARE FENCE RELAY RUN A SUCCESS

Rhino Ark facilitated a surveillance flight of the western slopes of the 
Aberdare ecosystem on 14 July. In the flight were the KWS Senior Warden/
Aberdare National Park, KWS Deputy Park Warden, KFS Assistant Head 
of Conservancy, KFS Regional Commander, KFS Assistant Ecosystem 
Conservator, Nyandarua County, KWS Warden/Northern Aberdare, Rhino 
Ark Executive Director and Rhino Ark Fence and Community Manager. 

Despite the bad weather conditions, the team was able to detect a 
number of illegal activities. The flight was followed by a debriefing 
session during which the situation and the issues affecting the western 
slopes of the Aberdare were discussed at length, and joint interventions 
agreed upon.

The 7th annual Aberdare Fence Relay Run was flagged of on 6th July 2016, 

by Mr. Joseph M. Wachiuri, Chairman, Nyeri Water and Sewerage Company 

Ltd (NYEWASCO) at a colourful ceremony held at Treetops Lodge in the 

Aberdare National Park.

The Aberdare fence Relay Run was conceived in anticipation of the 

completion of the 400km Aberdare Electric Fence. The purpose of the 

run is to have all the schools that neighbor the Aberdare Fence take part 

in a relay race around the Aberdare ecosystem. The schools, each in turn 

receive the Run Baton and run several kilometers along a section of the 

Aberdare fence line, up the hills and down the valleys and along dusty 

rural roads near the fence to hand over the baton to the next participating 

school.

Speaking during the flag off, Mr. Joseph M. Wachiuri said that, “NYEWASCO 

recognizes the importance of the Aberdare Ecosystem as a water tower 

and has now prioritized conservation activities within the organization. 

I am glad that NYEWASCO has now established a relationship with the 

three key conservation partners, KWS, KFS and Rhino Ark. We aim to work 

closely with them in the near future.”

The Relay Run was completed on 22nd August 2016. The relay baton was 

received by Mrs. Margaret Gachagua, the First Lady of the County of Nyeri, 

during a fun-filled event at Bondeni in the Aberdare National Park. Also 

Present at the event was the Nyeri County Director of Education, the KWS 

Assistant Director for the Mountain Conservation Area and the Rhino Ark 

Fence and Community Manager.

600 children and 120 teachers from 60 schools participated in this year’s 

Run around the 400 km fenced Aberdare ecosystem. These schools were 

selected among 97 schools located in based on a conservation essay 

competition. In this year’s essay competition, the pupils were to write on 

the importance of the Aberdare ecosystem. 

The Run aims at raising awareness among the youth living around the 

Aberdare ecosystem of the importance of conserving this critical water 

tower, which provides among others, most of the drinking water for Nairobi 

and the urban centers located around the Aberdare ecosystem. The Run 

also provides an opportunity to appreciate the benefits derived from the 

electric fence which has reduced tremendously human wildlife conflict 

around the Aberdare and assisted in curbing illegal activities in the forest.

The aerial surveillance team
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SOUTH WESTERN MAU

ECOSYSTEM
4TH SURVEILLANCE FLIGHT ABOVE SOUTH WESTERN MAU 
FOREST SHOWS MAJOR IMPROVEMENT

AERIAL RECONNAISSANCE OF THE UPPER CATCHMENTS OF 
SONDU AND MARA RIVERS CONDUCTED

FOREST ELEPHANT CENSUS/FOREST HEALTH SURVEY OF THE 
MAU FORESTS COMPLEX UNDERWAY

As part of the South Western Mau landscape conservation project 
funded by the Dutch-based Sustainable Trade Initiative (IDH), Rhino 
Ark is coordinating quarterly surveillance flights above the 60,000 
hectares of South Western Mau Forest Reserve and parts of Western 
Mau Forest Reserve. The 4th flight was conducted on 13th September 
2016. 

Participants in the flight included the KFS Ecosystem Conservator for 
Kericho County, KWS Warden for Bomet and Kericho counties, WRMA 

32 rangers and scouts were trained by Hilde VanLeeuwe from the 
Wildlife Conservation Society (WCS) to undertaken the most intensive 
forest elephant census & forest health survey ever undertaken of 
the Mau Forests Complex.

The rangers and scouts were seconded by KWS and KFS (22), Rhino 
Ark (5) and Bongo Surveillance Programme (5). They were organized 
in eight teams of four persons. They surveyed 336 transects of 250 
meters. The exercise that started on 15th September was completed 
on 20th October 2016.

The exercise is partnership between WWF, WCS, KWS, Rhino Ark and 
the Bongo Surveillance Programme. It is primarily funded by WWF 
and WCS with in kind and cash support from the other partners.

A similar census and survey was undertaken on Mt. Kenya in 
February. The Aberdare will be covered next January. These 
censuses/surveys will be repeated every three years to monitor (i) 
the elephant (and other key threatened species) population in these 

montane ecosystems and (ii) the health of the forest. This will enable 
keeping under review the impacts of conservation efforts in these 
protected areas.

Rhino Ark is also providing equipment and a vehicle in support to the 
census/survey, the outcome of which will help monitor the impact of 
Rhino Ark-supported conservation interventions in the Mau.

Rhino Ark led a high-level team above the upper catchments of Sondu 
and Mara rivers on 16th June 2016. The team included the Principal 
Secretary of the Ministry of Water, the Governor of the County of 
Kericho, senior officials from the Ministry of Water, Water Resources 
Management Authority, GIZ and the Netherlands-based Sustainable 
Trade Initiative’s (IDH) Initiative for Sustainable Landscape (ISLA). 

The flight was coordinated by IDH/ISLA, as part of their initiative to 

provide sustainability in the South Western Mau landscape. Rhino Ark 
is a technical adviser and a partner in that initiative.

The purpose of the flight was to appraise the team of the issues 
affecting the upper catchments of Sondu and Mara rivers, including 
South Western Mau Forest Reserve and Transmara Forest Reserve. 
It will help in the design of interventions to be implemented in the 
landscape.

Water Conservation Officer, KFS Forest Manager of Itare Station, Rhino 
Ark Executive Director and Rhino Ark Fence and Community Manager.

A Magistrate from the Molo Low Court where most cases of illegal 
exploitation of the forest are dealt with, also participated in the flight 
to appraise herself of the impact of illegal exploitation on the forest 
and the difficulties to arrest a culprit deep inside the forest and to 
bring him/her to court.

The purpose of the flight was to detect illegal activities in the forest 
and assess the impact of law enforcement operations conducted. 27 
operations have been mounted by KFS and KWS over the past six 
months. These operations led to the arrest of 22 people involved in 
the making of charcoal, the confiscation of seven pieces of ivory, the 
destruction of 157 charcoal kilns and the impoundment of over 200 
donkeys.

The flight revealed a significant reduction in illegal activities in the 
forest, in particular charcoal making.

The flight was made possible thanks to Finlays providing the aircraft 
and IDH’s financial support.

The aerial surveillance team

The rangers and scouts who received the training



“I have lived in the area for over 35 years, since childhood. I farm maize, beans and potatoes, and also keep 
livestock. The main wildlife problem in this area is bush pig, but we have also had problems with porcupine, and 
minor problems with monkeys. 

Before the fence was built bush pigs would invade my farm and destroy my crop harvest. Each acre can produce 
up to 40 bags of maize, but I would only salvage between 10 to 15 bags an acre at most – a terrible loss. Now with 
the fence in place I get the full yield from my farm.”

“Living next to Upper Imenti forest is a nightmare. Elephants destroy my crops such as banana trees, avocado trees, 
sugar cane, maize crops. In June 2016, my neighbor, was seriously wounded by an elephant that had strayed out 
of the forest. Using its tusk, the elephant pierced his hip-joint and it’s by sheer luck that my neighbor survived.  To 
deter elephants from raiding our farms we use fire missiles, make noise and beat drums. Around my compound, I 
illuminate the area with flood lights the whole night. I incur very high electricity bills. We are eagerly waiting for the 
electric fence construction to get to our village and we have organized ourselves to provide free manual labour…
[The fence] is our project and therefore we shall report to KWS and KFS any person trying to go through the fence. 
If our farms are secure, we are even willing to forfeit firewood collection and livestock grazing in the forest.”

 Wainaina Kiringa, farmer, Ndabibi Location, Mau Eburu.

Mr. Elijah Marete, Ribui Village, Mt. Kenya.
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FEEDBACK AND

TESTIMONIALS

“It all happened in a blur. Just when my dad asked me to pass on the torch to illuminate the jumbo that had invaded 
our shamba, I saw my father tossed in the air by another elephant which we had not spotted. I ran o to call for help 
but when I turned back, my father, Apiel Njoka Njeru, lay critically injured on the ground and the two elephants 
which trampled on him had retreated back into the darkness. The death of my dad on January 17, 1990, which left 
me tending for a family of eight because my mother had passed on 16 years ago.” 

Beaming with joy, Mr. Njagi said, “it is now a different story thanks to Electric Fence build by Rhino Ark and its 
partners. I sleep soundly because after decades of agony, elephants no longer roam in my village in Chuka, right 
next to the Mt Kenya forest.”

Patrick Njagi, Chuka Forest Station, Mt. Kenya.
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MANY THANKS TO ALL SPONSORS OF RHINO CHARGE 2016
Rhino Ark would like to express its thanks to the following Service Sponsors for their support: 

Rhino Ark would like to express its thanks to the following for their support as Guard Post Sponsors:

Thank you to:

*Ol Ongaianet (Naikara and Olderkesi group ranches) upon which this event was taking place. 

*The entrants and the thousands of people and organisers who supported the event.



				  

FRIENDS OF RHINO ARK
ACT NOW AND HELP US TO CONTINUE OUR VITAL WORK

I/We: ..................................................................................................................................................

of........................................................................................................................................................

...........................................................................................................................................................

Please tick your selection and fill in where applicable:

We wish to receive ARKive, the bi-annual newsletter, and enclose a cheque/Postal Order for  
KES 1,000 or US$ 10.

We wish to make a donation in the form of cheque/Postal order for 2016 (KES/US$).

We wish to complete a Standing Order/Deed of Covenant - please send an application form.

PATRONS:

LORD ABERDARE DL.

DR. DAVID WESTERN 

DR. SALLY KOSGEI

DR. DAME DAPHNE SHELDRICK

JONATHAN SCOTT

CHARLES NJONJO

US Trustees: 

SHEENA BLISS,  

George Griffin, 

Andrew Fritz 

UK Trustees: 

Guy Tritton,  Sir Kit Kaberry, 

John Bowden, Nicholas Kuhle, 

John Edwards, Patrick Orr

Kenya DIRECTORS:

ISAAC AWUONDO,  ROSE KIMOTHO, 

DR. PEREZ OLINDO,  ALAN McKittrick, 

BRIAN HAWORTH, MICHAEL TURNER, 

 ISABELLA OCHOLA-WILSON,

PETER KINYUA

THANK YOU!

THE RHINO ARK KENYA CHARITABLE TRUST 
KWS Headquarters,
P.O. Box 181 – 00517, Uhuru Gardens, Nairobi, Kenya 
Landlines: +254 (0) 20 213 6010/213 6011, 
Mobiles: +254 (0) 733 632 460, +254 (0) 724 604 233 
Email: info@rhinoark.or.ke
websites: www.rhinoark.org/www.rhinocharge.co.ke

Order your copy of:
•	 Environmental, social and economic assessment of the fencing of the 

Aberdare Conservation Area. Available for KES 3,000 only.

•	 Rhino Ark Profile. 

•	 2016 Spirit of the Charge film in DVD. Available at KES 1,000 only.

Rhino Ark wishes to thank the following people and 
companies who have provided services or specific 
donations in cash or kind to Rhino Ark.

Act now!... 

help us to continue our work

Rhino Ark Kenya Charitable Trust
KWS Headquarters, Langata Road 
P.O. Box 181 Uhuru Gardens, 00517 Nairobi, Kenya
Tel: +254 (0)20 2136010, +254 (0)20 2136011
Mobiles: +254 (0)733-632460, +254 (0)724 604233
Email: info@rhinoark.or.ke
Website: www.rhinoark.org/www.rhinocharge.co.ke 
 
Rhino Ark (UK) Charity No. 1047083
Mr. Guy Tritton, Chairman 
c/o Hogarth Chambers,
5 New Square, London WC2A 3RJ
Tel: +44 (207) 421 2833, Fax: +44 (207) 404 0505
Email: guytritton@hogarthchambers.com, guy.tritton@
virgin.net
Website: www.rhinoark.org

Website Donations: justgiving.com/charity/rhinoark

Rhino Ark (US)
A registered US Charity with IRC 501 (c) 3 Status
Ms. Sheena Bliss
P.O. Box 46250 Madison, WI 53744-6250
Tel: +1 608 4423 536,  Fax: +1 608 4425 264
Email: sheena@wildlifedefenseusa.org
www.wildlifedefenseusa.org

Website Donations: 
Firstgiving.com/Rhino Ark Kenya Charitable Trust Inc.
Banking Details: US Bank, Gamon Place, Madison WI 53719

Please make cheques payable to:

Your donations of USD 200 or KES 20,000
will maintain of fence200 meters

#

n	KWS
	 Rhino Ark Offices	

n	Flamingo Horticulture 	
	 Kenya
	 Supply of plastic posts

n	ESRI
	 Technical support in Mt. 	
	 Kenya	

n	 Calgary Zoological 	
	 Society
	 Support to the 	
	 conservation of 	
	 the bongos

n	 Rare Species  	
	 Conservatory Foundation
	 Support to the conservation 	
	 of the bongos
	 	
n	 Mr. Kelley	
	 Support to the conservation 
	 of the bongos

n	MPESA Foundation:
	 Schools’ tree nurseries

n	IDH-ISLA
	 Donation towards a 	
	 feasibility study in South 	
	 Western Mau




